City Hall

City of Grand Prairie 300 W. Main Strest

M{/ Grand Prairie, Texas
TEX A Meeting Agenda - Final

T E X A S

Planning and Zoning Commission

Monday, May 11, 2020 6:30 PM City Hall, Briefing Room

Due to an imminent threat to public health and safety arising from the COVID-19
pandemic, this meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission shall be held via
videoconference. The members of the Commission will participate remotely via
videoconference. No facility shall be available for the public to attend in person.

Members of the public may participate in the meeting remotely via broadcast by webinar
or telephone through the following location:

Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://gptx.zoom.us/j/94515100580?pwd=QnFLTVBPK2JWZzVrQkorZnNidHIGQT09
Password: gdARBp467f

Or iPhone one-tap :

US: +13462487799,,94515100580#,,1#,696702# or
+14086380968,,94515100580%#,,1#,696702#
Or Telephone:

Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):

US: +1 346 248 7799 or +1 408 638 0968 or +1 669 900 6833 or +1 253 215 8782 or

+1 312 626 6799 or +1 646 876 9923 or +1 301 715 8592

Webinar ID: 945 1510 0580

Password: 696702

International numbers available: https://gptx.zoom.us/u/azrbYLMHn

All meeting participants will be automatically muted until it is their turn to speak. To be
recognized to speak, use the “raise hand” feature in the Zoom meeting platform. Those
joining the meeting by phone may press *9 to raise your hand. After speaking, please
remute your phone by pressing *6.

Any speaker wishing to visually display documents in connection with a presentation must
submit them to sware@gptx.org and chartman@gptx.org in PDF format no later than
3:00 o’clock p.m. on Monday, May 11th.

City of Grand Prairie Page 1 Printed on 5/8/2020



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Agenda - Final May 11, 2020

Public Hearing
6:30 p.m. Council Chambers

Chairperson Joshua Spare Presiding

Invocation
Pledge of Allegiance to the US Flags and to the Texas Flag

Citizen Comments - Citizens may speak during Citizen Comments for up to five minutes
on any item not the agenda by completing and submitting a speaker card.

Public Hearing Consent Agenda

Items listed on the Public Hearing Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will be
approved by one motion and one vote. There will be no separate discussion of the Public
Hearing Consent Agenda items unless requested. If discussion is desired on an item, it will be
considered separately. The Commission may ask questions of those present on an item from
the Public Hearing Consent Agenda.

1 20-9958 Approval of Minutes of the April 27, 2020 P&Z meeting.

Attachments: PZ Draft Minutes 04-27-2020.pdf

2 20-9959 RP200501 - Replat - Prairie Oaks Park Addition, Lots 2R and 3R, Block B
(Commissioner Fisher/City Council District 1). Consider a request a Replat to create
two lots from one. Located at 700 Timber Oaks Lane. Legally described as Prairie
Oaks Park, Lot 2, Block B, City of Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas. Currently
zoned Multifamily-2. The owner is Eli Neuberg, Tovi L.P. and Timber Oaks
Apartments L.P. The applicant is Grayson CeBallos, Windrose Land Services.

Attachments: Final Plat.pdf

Location Map.pdf

City of Grand Prairie Page 2 Printed on 5/8/2020



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Agenda - Final May 11, 2020

Public Hearing Postponement, Recess, and Continuations

In accordance with Section 1.11.5.7 of the Unified Development Code (UDC) a public hearing
for which notice has been given may be postponed by announcing the postponement at or
after the time and place the hearing is scheduled to begin. A public hearing may be recessed
and continued any time after the hearing has commenced. Section 1.11.5.7.C of the UDC
states if a postponement or continuance of a public hearing is to a specific date and time no
later than 60 days from the first or most recent hearing, the announcement of the
postponement of continuance at the public hearing in which the application has been
postponed or continued by the Planning and Zoning Commission shall be sufficient notice and
no additional notice is required. However, the Planning and Zoning Commission may direct
staff to re-notify postponed or continued applications for which public hearings have not yet
commenced.

3 20-9961 SU200401/S200401 - Specific Use Permit/Site Plan - Race Trac - Trinity Blvd
(Commissioner Fisher/City Council District 1). A request to consider a Specific Use
Permit to allow for a convenience store with gasoline/fuel sales on one lot. The
subject property is zoned Light Industrial (LI) District and is located within State
Highway-161 (SH-161) Overlay Corridor District. Situated in the J. Reed Survey,
Abstract 1183, Grand Prairie, Dallas County, the 4.188-acre property is generally
located at the southeast corner of Trinity Boulevard and Roy Orr Boulevard,
specifically addressed at 3109 & 3113 Roy Orr Blvd. The agent is David Bond,
Spiars Engineering, the applicant is Andrew Malzer, RaceTrac Petroleum, Inc., and
the owner is Shangkuan Tsai, Tomo International, Inc.

Tabled

Items for Individual Consideration

4 20-9968 USP200501 - Unified Development Plan - Gibson Digital Sign (Commissioner
Hedin/City Council District 2). Requesting an electronic message center on a pylon
sign Located at 2422 S Carrier Parkway, legally described as TR 6 ACS 5.928 out
of the Allen Jenkins Abstract 713, Pg 765, City of Grand Prairie, Dallas County,
Texas, zoned PD-394. The applicant/owner is Aerofirma Corporation, Chase
Debaun.

City Council Action: May 19, 2020
Attachments: Location Map.pdf

Exhibits.pdf

City of Grand Prairie Page 3 Printed on 5/8/2020



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Agenda - Final May 11, 2020

Public Hearing

Members of the public may address the Commission on items listed on the agenda under
Public Hearing Items. Persons wishing to address the Commission must first complete a
request to speak card. A person may also use the request to speak card to indicate his or her
support or opposition to a case without speaking. Cards may be picked up at the desk by the
entrance to the City Council Chambers and may be deposited at the desk or given to a staff
member. Speaking time is generally limited to five minutes per speaker. Per the by-laws of
the Planning and Zoning Commission, the applicant and those favoring the request shall have
a maximum of 30 minutes, including rebuttal, to present their arguments for the request.
Those in opposition to a request shall have a maximum of 30 minutes to present their
arguments against the request. When a large group is present, it is encouraged that
representatives be appointed to speak for the group so that redundant testimony is minimized.
Commissioners may have questions of those speaking at the public hearing. The time used to
answer the Commission's questions will not be deducted from the allotted 30 minutes. These
rules may be temporarily suspended, in whole or in part, by a unanimous vote of the
Commission.

5 20-9902 7200303/CP200302 - Zoning Change/Concept Plan - Jefferson Grand Prairie
(Commissioner Spare/City Council District 6). Zoning Change/Concept Plan for a
multi-family and retail development with 24 dwelling units per acre and 19,000 sq. ft.
of retail on 19.73 acres. Tract 17, Stephen B McCommas Survey, Abstract No.
888, City of Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas, zoned SF-1, within the I-20
Corridor Overlay District, generally located south of I-20 on the west side of
Vineyard Rd, and addressed as 1225 E Interstate 20. The applicant is T. Miller
Sylvan, JPI Real Estate Acquisition, LLC, the consultant is David Martin, Winstead
PC, and the owner is Eric Clayton, JLH Inc. Loop 9 Joint Venture.

City Council Action: May 19, 2020
Attachments: Exhibit A - Boundary Description.pdf

Exhibit B - Concept Plan.pdf

Exhibit C - Conceptual Renderings.pdf
Exhibit D - Wall Type.pdf

Exhibit E - Line of Site.pdf

Attachment i - Proposed PD Standards.pdf

Attachment ii - Citizen Comments 1.pdf

Attachment iii - Letter to Neighbors.pdf

Attachment iv - Travel Time.pdf

Attachment v - Citizen Comments 2.pdf

Attachment vi - Petition Against.pdf
PZ Draft Minutes 04-13-2020.pdf

City of Grand Prairie Page 4 Printed on 5/8/2020



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Agenda - Final May 11, 2020

6 20-9962 7200501 - Zoning Change - The Lakeside (Commissioner Connor/City Council
District 4). Zoning Change and Concept Plan for a single-family residential
development with 47 residential lots on 9.99 acres. Tracts 2A03A2, 2A1, 2A3,
2A3A1,2A3B, 2A3C, and 2A3D, Boalis Estes Survey, Abstract No. 483, City of
Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas, zoned Agriculture, and addressed as 3517 and
3535 Hanger Lowe Rd. The applicant is Anne Fernandez and the owner is Mojy
Haddad, Oakhollow Group.

City Council Action: May 19, 2020
Attachments: Exhibit A - Boundary Description.pdf
Exhibit B - Concept Plan.pdf

Exhibit C - Wall and Entry Feature.pdf

7 20-9876 TA200401 - Text Amendment - Amend Article 4 and Article 30 of the Unified
Development Code to update the definition of and to establish regulations for variety
stores, small-format grocery stores, and dollar stores. (On April 27, 2020, the
Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval of this request by a vote of
7-2).

City Council Action: May 19, 2020

Adjournment

In accordance with Chapter 551, Subchapter C of the Government Code, V.T.C.A., the
Planning and Zoning Commission agenda was prepared and posted on May 8§, 2020.

Chris Hartmann
Planning Secretary

The City Hall is wheelchair accessible. If you plan to attend this public meeting and you
have a disability that requires special arrangements, please call 972-237-8255 at least 24
hours in advance. Reasonable accommodations will be made to assist your needs.

City of Grand Prairie Page 5 Printed on 5/8/2020



it and City of Grand Prairie 300 W, Main Sireet

‘ 7 Grand Prairie, Texas
T E X A 8

Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: 20-9958 Version: 1 Name: Approval of Minutes of the April 27, 2020 P&Z
meeting

Type: Agenda Item Status: Consent Agenda

File created: 5/4/2020 In control: Planning and Zoning Commission

On agenda: 5/11/2020 Final action:

Title: Approval of Minutes of the April 27, 2020 P&Z meeting.

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:
Attachments: PZ Draft Minutes 04-27-2020.pdf

Date Ver. Action By Action Result

From
Chris Hartmann

Title
Approval of Minutes of the April 27, 2020 P&Z meeting.

Presenter
Savannah Ware, AICP, Chief City Planner

Recommended Action
Approve

Analysis

City of Grand Prairie Page 1 of 1 Printed on 5/8/2020

powered by Legistar™



—_—T

D ¥ e a m

nd " PRaikle

ay Hawxd

REGULAR PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 27, 2020

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: Chairperson Josh Spare, Vice-Chairperson Shawn Connor,
Secretary Max Coleman, and Commissioners, Eric Hedin, Cheryl Smith, Warren Landrum, Julia
Perez, Bill Moser, Clayton Fisher.

COMMISSIONERS ABSENT: None

CITY STAFF PRESENT: Deputy City Manager Bill Crolley, Savannah Ware, Chief City
Planner, Mark Dempsey, Deputy City Attorney, Brett Huntsman, Transportation Planner, and
Chris Hartmann, Executive Assistant.

Chairperson Josh Spare called the meeting to order by Video Conference at 6:30 p.m.
Chairperson Spare gave the invocation, and led the pledge of allegiance to the US Flag, and the
Texas Flag.

Citizen Comments: None

AGENDA ITEM: #1 - APPROVAL OF MINUTES: To approve the minutes of the Planning and
Zoning Commission meeting of April 13, 2020.

CONSENT PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA Item #2- RP200403 - Replat - R.L. Hight's Addition,
Lot 5R, Block A (Commissioner Moser/City Council District 5). A Replat to consolidate three
lots into one to create lot SR, Block A, R.L. Hights Addition. Located at 109 North St, legally
described as Lots 4, 5 and 6, Block A, R.L. Hights Addition, City of Grand Prairie, Dallas
County, Texas, zoned O, Office. The agent is E.D. Hill and the owner is Kim Thorne

Commissioner Connor made a motion to approve the minutes of April 13, 2020 and approve
consent agenda case RP200403.

Motion: Connor

Second: Perez

Ayes: Coleman, Connor, Fisher, Hedin, Landrum, Perez, Smith, Spare
Nays: None

Approved: 8-0



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES, APRIL 27, 2020
Motion: carried.

PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA Item #3 — SU200402 - Specific Use Permit - Event Center at
692 W Pioneer Pkwy (Commissioner Hedin/City Council District 2). Chief City Planner
Savannah Ware presented the case report and gave a Power Point presentation for a Specific Use
Permit request for an Event Center within a shopping center. Located at 692 W Pioneer
Parkway, Suite 120, legally described as Lot 1, Block 1, Pioneer Court Shopping Center
Addition, City of Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas, zoned GR General Retail. The owner is
Smart Ajayi.

Ms. Ware stated the tenant space is 2,240 sq. ft. on 3.85 acres, and zoned GR General Retail. The
building and property complies with Unified Development Code standards with respect to
exterior materials, building setbacks and other development standards. The site has direct access
via one existing ingress/egress drives from the access road of W Pioneer Parkway, three shared
access drives via neighboring property to the east, and one additional access point from S Carrier
Parkway through the adjacent property. In accordance with the operational plan, the business
will host birthday parties, bridal showers, receptions, workshops, and other events. The Victoria
Grace Event Center will operate with the following hours of operation: Monday - Sunday 4 PM
to 11 PM. The event center will allow food warming, and licensed caterers to serve events. The
center may have BYOB, so long as they are in compliance with TABC licenses and regulations.
The shopping center has 232 parking spaces for nine tenants. Staff estimates that the total required
parking for the shopping center is 175 spaces with an additional 28 spaces for the event center._An
automatic sprinkler system shall be provided for the space in accordance with applicable codes. A
minimum two hour fire separation shall be provided on either side of the space in accordance with
applicable codes.

Ms. Ware stated the Development Review Committee recommends approval with the condition
that the proposal comply with the UDC operational standards for Multi-Purpose Special Event
Centers.

Chairperson Spare stated there were no questions for staff, opened the public hearing, and called
for individuals wishing to speak on this item. There being no further discussion on the case
commissioner Hedin moved to close the public hearing and approve case SU200402 as presented
and recommended by staff. The action and vote recorded as follows:

Motion: Hedin

Second: Perez

Ayes: Coleman, Connor, Fisher, Hedin, Landrum, Perez, Smith, Spare
Nays: None

Approved: 8-0

Motion: carried.



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES, APRIL 27, 2020

PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA Item #4 — 7200403 - Zoning Change - SF -1 at North St and
North Center St (Commissioner Moser/City Council District 5). Chief City Planner Savannah
Ware presented the case report and gave a Power Point presentation for request to change the
zoning from O Office District, to SF-1 Single-Family One Residential District for residential use.
Located at 109 North St, legally described as Lots 4, 5 and 6, Block A, R.L. Hights Addition,
City of Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas. The agent is E.D. Hill and the owner is Kim
Thorne.

Ms. Ware stated the purpose of this request is to change the zoning on 0.509 acres from O to SF-
1 to allow for the construction of a single-family residence. The lot reasonably accommodates
the uses permitted in the SF-1 base zoning district, and staff has found no indication of adverse
impacts on neighboring lands in relation to this zoning, or adverse effects on the public health,
safety, or welfare. Approving the change to SF-1 will provide further continuity of the single-
family zoning currently in place in the surrounding area. The Future Land Use Map designates
the subject property as Low Density Residential. DRC recommends approval of the proposed
zone change from O to SF-1.

Chairperson Spare stated there were no questions for staff, opened the public hearing, and called
for individuals wishing to speak on this item. There being no further discussion on the case
commissioner Coleman moved to close the public hearing and approve case 2200403 per staff’s
recommendation. The action and vote recorded as follows:

Motion: Coleman

Second: Landrum

Ayes: Coleman, Connor, Fisher, Hedin, Landrum, Perez, Smith, Spare
Nays: None

Approved: 8-0

Motion: carried.

PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA Item #5 —TA200401 — Text Amendment - Amend Article 4 and
Article 30 of the Unified Development Code. Chief City Planner Savannah Ware presented the
case report and gave a Power Point presentation to update the definition of and to establish
regulations for variety stores, small-format grocery stores, and dollar stores.

Ms. Ware stated staff is proposing regulations regarding small format retail or grocery stores,
often known as "dollar stores." These stores are typically less than 12,000 square feet and offer a
selection of groceries and home goods that are more limited than a full-service grocery store.
Typically, these stores have little or no fresh produce, no fresh meat, no bakery, and no
pharmacy. Food items are typically canned or frozen. Due to their small format and low prices,
these stores, with some exceptions, are built in neighborhood settings away from freeway
interchanges and larger anchored developments or power centers. In the past few years, several

3



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES, APRIL 27, 2020

cities around the United States, including cities in the DFW area, have passed regulations that
limit the ability of these stores to cluster near other such stores, and that require a minimum
square footage of fresh produce (fruits and vegetables). This text amendment will add similar
regulations to the Unified Development Code. The Development Review Committee
recommends approval.

Commissioner Landrum asked what drove the changes to the ordinance. Ms. Ware stated this
was a request from the City Council Development Committee and Council we are trying to limit
these stores from being, clustered close together.

Commissioner Smith stated there are stores that are already too close to each other what happens
with these stores, would they be grandfather with the new ordinance. Ms. Ware stated they
would be able to continue operation. Mrs. Smith asked who would oversee and make sure they
are providing the right percentage of produce in their stores. Ms. Ware stated the city would be
conducting inspections.

At 6:49 p.m., Commissioner Moser joined the meeting.

Chairperson Spare stated there were no questions for staff, opened the public hearing, and called
for individuals wishing to speak on this item.

Alan Rubenstein, Real Estate Manager for Family Dollar & Dollar Tree stores for North Texas,
4501 Yacht Club Drive, Rockwall, TX. Mr. Rubenstein stated he was not aware of any open
forums regarding this case. Dollar stores are not grocery stores nor are they in the business as
grocery stores they are an infill neighborhood store. They cater to the elderly and citizens that do
not have a way to go to the bigger box stores and live on a paycheck to paycheck. They are an
essential business. The changes need to be submitted to an attorney to make sure the changes are
feasible. He sees convenient stores on every corner and their items are at a higher cost and do not
sell nutrition foods, and asked why are fast food places not regulated they do not sell nutrition
foods. He said this ordinance would not be a fair advantage.

Chairperson Spare asked how many stores he oversee in Grand Prairie. Mr. Rubenstein said he
has nine Family Dollar stores and five Dollar Tree stores in Grand Prairie. He said this
ordinance is anti-competitive.

Bill Crolley stated the changes were discuss at the City Council Committee meeting to try, and
avoid a concentration of these types of stores staff has been working on the changes for several
months and had an open meeting with several storeowners.



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES, APRIL 27, 2020

Commissioner Connor said he sees what has happen in Arlington with these types of stores
therefore he can support the changes.

Commissioner Coleman stated he has experience in the produce industry, and produce has a
short shelf life, and changing this ordinance to allow produce might not be in their best interest.

Commissioner Moser said what is staff’s opinion regarding Mr. Rubenstein’s trade argument.
Mark Dempsey stated in his opinion the amendment can be adopted.

Commissioner Hedin and Perez stated they agree with Commissioner Connor.

Chairperson Spare stated if the store is required to obtain an SUP, then we are asking them to put
in a section for produce.

Allen Rubenstein stated if you look at their competitors such as Sam’s or Costco they have a
distance requirement, because they are a big store box, then you have the grocery stores on the
next tier down, then there are the dollar stores, why treat them different from a chicken restaurant
where you can find three at the same location.

Commissioner Connor stated he is not against free enterprise, but do we need all these type of
stores close together, what happens to the building once they stop operating.

There being no further discussion on the case commissioner Connor moved to close the public
hearing and approve case TA200401. The action and vote recorded as follows:

Motion: Connor

Second: Hedin

Ayes: Connor, Fisher, Hedin, Landrum, Perez, Smith, Spare
Nays: Coleman, Moser

Approved: 7-2

Motion: carried.



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES, APRIL 27, 2020

Chairperson Spare moved to adjourn the meeting. The meeting adjourned at 7:11 p.m.

Joshua Spare, Chairperson

ATTEST:

Max Coleman, Secretary

An audio recording of this meeting is available on request at 972-237-8255.

6



it and City of Grand Prairie 300 W, Main Sireet

‘ 3 Grand Prairie, Texas
T E X A8

Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: 20-9959 Version: 1 Name: RP200501 - Replat - Prairie Oaks Park Addition,
Lots 2R and 3, Block B

Type: Agenda Item Status: Consent Agenda

File created: 5/4/2020 In control: Planning and Zoning Commission

On agenda: 5/11/2020 Final action:

Title: RP200501 - Replat - Prairie Oaks Park Addition, Lots 2R and 3R, Block B (Commissioner Fisher/City

Council District 1). Consider a request a Replat to create two lots from one. Located at 700 Timber
Oaks Lane. Legally described as Prairie Oaks Park, Lot 2, Block B, City of Grand Prairie, Tarrant
County, Texas. Currently zoned Multifamily-2. The owner is Eli Neuberg, Tovi L.P. and Timber Oaks
Apartments L.P. The applicant is Grayson CeBallos, Windrose Land Services.

Sponsors:
Indexes:
Code sections:

Attachments: Final Plat.pdf
Location Map.pdf

Date Ver. Action By Action Result

From
Chris Hartmann

Title

RP200501 - Replat - Prairie Oaks Park Addition, Lots 2R and 3R, Block B (Commissioner Fisher/City Council
District 1). Consider a request a Replat to create two lots from one. Located at 700 Timber Oaks Lane. Legally
described as Prairie Oaks Park, Lot 2, Block B, City of Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas. Currently zoned
Multifamily-2. The owner is Eli Neuberg, Tovi L.P. and Timber Oaks Apartments L.P. The applicant is Grayson
CeBallos, Windrose Land Services.

Presenter
Savannah Ware, AICP, Chief City Planner

Recommended Action
Approve

Analysis
SUMMARY:

This is a request to approve a Residential Replat creating two lots out of the original lot of 18.577 acres. The
subject property is located at the address 2955 Osler and 700 Timber Oaks. They are zoned MF-2, Multi-
Family Two Residential District.

PURPOSE OF REQUEST:

City of Grand Prairie Page 1 of 2 Printed on 5/8/2020

powered by Legistar™



File #: 20-9959, Version: 1

This is a request to approve a Residential Replat creating two lots out of the original lot of 18.577 acres. There
is currently Multi-Family apartments on Lot 2R. The northern lot, 3R, is vacant and the owner does not
currently have immediate plans to develop it.

ADJACENT LAND USES AND ACCESS:

The following table summarizes the zoning designation and existing use for the surrounding properties.

Table 1: Adjacent Zoning and

Land Uses

Direction Zoning Existing Use
North PD-320 Industrial

East Multi-Family Two Multi-Family Residenti
South Multi-Family Two Multi-Family Residenti
West Outside of City Limits City of Arlington

Table 2: Site Data Summary for Multi-Family Two - Lot 2R

Standard Required Provided Meets
Min. Lot Area Sq. Ft. 12,000 659,634 Yes
Min. Lot Width (Ft.) 100 757.54 Yes
Min. Lot Depth (Ft.) 120 805.50 Yes
Front Setback (Ft.) 30 30 Yes

Table 2: Site Data Summary for Multi-Family Two - Lot 3R

Standard Required Provided Meets
Min. Lot Area Sq. Ft. 12,000 149,593 Yes
Min. Lot Width (Ft.) 100 369.20 Yes
Min. Lot Depth (Ft.) 120 652.08 Yes
Front Setback (Ft.) 30 30 Yes
HISTORY:

e The property was originally platted as Prairie Oaks Park in April 1983.
e The property was replated as Prairie Oaks Park Lot 2, Block B in February 1995.
e A site plan for Multi-Family apartments was approved by City Council on June 17, 2003.

PLAT FEATURES:

The plat depicts required utility easements and right-of-way dedications. The plat meets all the dimensional
and development standards required by the UDC.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Development Review Committee recommends approval.

City of Grand Prairie Page 2 of 2 Printed on 5/8/2020

powered by Legistar™



NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS

THAT Tovl, L.P. and Timber Oaks Apts, L.P. do hereby adopt this plat designating the hereon designating the

Timber Oaks Apts, L.P.

hereon-above described property as Lots 2R and 3R, Block B, Prairie Oaks Park Addition, an addition to the City of
Grand Prairie, Texas and does hereby dedicate to the City of Grand Prairie in fee simple forever the streets, alleys, and

storm water management areas shown thereon. The easements shown thereon are hereby dedicated and reserved for the By:
purposes as indicated. The utility, access, GPS monuments and fire lane easements shall be open to the public and private
utilities for each particular use. The maintenance of paving of the utility, access and fire lane easements is the

Authorized Representative

responsibility of the property owner. No buildings or other improvements or growths, except fences, vegetation,
driveways, and sidewalks less than 6 feet in width shall be constructed or placed upon, over or across the easements as
shown except as permitted by City Ordinances. No improvements that may obstruct the flow of water may be constructed

or placed in drainage easements. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or parts of the
encroachments allowed above which in any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency of
its respective system on the easements, and all public utilities shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to or

Printed Name

from and upon the said easements for the purposed of constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, patrolling, maintaining and
adding to or removing all or parts of its respective systems without the necessity at any time of procuring the permission
of anyone. Any public utility shall have the right of ingress and egress to private property for the purpose of reading
meters and any maintenance and service required or ordinarily performed by that utility.

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF TARRANT §

WHEREAS Timber Oaks Apts, L.P. and Tovl, L.P. are the owners of a 18.577 acre tract of land situated in the Tapley Holland Survey, Abstract
Number 750, being all of Lot 2, Block B, Prairie Oaks Park, an addition to the City of Grand Prairie, as recorded in Cabinet A, Page 2804, Plat
Records, Tarrant County, Texas and being conveyed by deed to Timber Oaks Apts, L.P. in Instrument Number D220060803, Deed Records,
Tarrant County, Texas and Tovl, L.P. by deed recorded in D220060802, Deed Records, Tarrant County, Texas and being more particularly
described by metes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING at a 5/8 inch rebar found for the northeast corner of Lot 1, Block B of Prairie Oaks Park, an addition to the City of Grand Prairie,
as recorded in Cabinet A, Page 2804, Plat Records, Tarrant County, Texas, also being a point on the west right of way line of Timber Oaks Lane
(Called a 60 foot right of way by Cabinet A, Page 2804, Plat Records, Tarrant County, Texas);

Title
THENCE South 89 degrees 28 minutes 06 seconds West, departing the west right of way line of said Timber Oaks Lane, with the north line of
This Plat approved subject to all platting ordinances, rules, regulations and resolutions of the City of Grand Prairie, Texas said Lot 1, a distance of 805.50 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar capped "ASC" set for the northwest corner of said Lot 1, also being a point on the east
STATE OF TEXAS § STATE OF TEXAS § line of Lot 14, Block 6 Hollandale East Addition, No. 2, an addition to the City of Arlington, as recorded in Volume 388-5, Page 107, Plat
Reocrds, Tarrant County, Texas;
Tovl, L.P. COUNTY OF § COUNTY OF § y
5/8" REBAR S7T317IIE . 14.66° BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the
"M FELDBUSCH TX LS 5213" ) . State of Texas, on this day personally State of Texas, on this day personally THENCE North 00 degrees 20 minutes 24 seconds West, with the east line of Lots 11 through 14, Block 6 of said Hollandale East, and
FOUND (C.M.) ?JsmeEgU?CH X LS 5213 By: appeared , known to me to be the person appeared , known to me to be the person continuing with the east line of Lots 1 through 13, Block 6 of Hollandale East Addition, No. 2, an addition to the City of Arlington, as recorded
N6334'21"E  78.72'

OUND (C.M.)

Authorized Representative

whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and

whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and

in Volume 388-12, Page 93, Plat Records, Tarrant County, Texas and continuing with the east right of way line of Hardy Place (Called 50 foot

..E,..303-°6' acknpwledged to me that she executed the same for the purposes and acknpwledged to me that she executed the same for the purposes and right of way by Hollandale East Addition, No. 2, as recorded in Volume 388-12, Page 93, Plat Records, Tarrant County, Texas) and continuing
5/5° REBAR N77'38'59 o ?Jaﬁfggﬁgw ™ LS 5213* \ consideration therein expressed. consideration therein expressed. with the east line of Lot 6, Block 1A, Hollandale East Addition No. 2, an addition to the City of Arlington, as recorded in Volume 388-18, Page
*M FELDBUSCH TX LS 5213" 0502’8‘%‘63{28 FOUND (C.M.) \ 66, Plat Records, Tarrant County, Texas, a total distance of 1,027.39 feet to a point for the northeast corner of said Lot 6, Block 1A, also being
FOUND (C.M.) —15"
O ~

the southeast corner of Lot 1R, Block 2 of Prairie Oaks Park, an addition to the City of Arlington, as recorded in Cabinet A, Page 9855, Plat

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this

A4 O - -
5/8" REBAR
"M FELDBUSCH TX LS 5213"
FOUND (C.M.)

Printed Name day of 20 ' day of 20 Records, Tarrant County, Texas from which an iron pipe found bears South 47 degrees 52 minutes 04 seconds West, a distance of 0.65 feet;
g . AN
SBE1959°E  70.47 N THENCE North 00 degrees 18 minutes 36 seconds West, with the east line of said Lot 1R, passing a 5/8 inch rebar found for the northeast
. Notarv Public in and for the State of Texas corner of said Lot 1R, a distance of 165.23 feet and conitniuing a total distance of 169.94 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar capped "ASC" set for corner
\ Notary Public in and for the State of Texas ry and lying on the south right of way line of Olser Drive (Variable Width Right of Way, as shown in Cabinet A, Page 2804, Plat Records, Tarrant
< Title | County, Texas) and being the beginning of a curve to the right, with a radius of 570.00 feet, a central angle of 44 degrees 59 minutes 57 seconds,
~ | a chord bearing and distance of SOuth 67 degrees 37 minutes 54 seconds East, a distance of 436.25 feet;
CITY OF GRAND
\ $604g Lo 63 CITY OF ARLINGTON \PRAIRIE CITY LIMITS
0505y, 28 . __cmvumrs L=447.67', R=570.00'
S059% 01‘47- 5/8" REBAR | — \ A=44°59'57" THENCE with said curve to the right, same being the south right of way line of said Olser Drive, a an arc length of 447.67 feet to a 1/2 inch
~662.25 —_ N89'48'07"E  320.31" ____ FOUND (CM. |R|s| S67°37'54"E~436.25' rebar capped "ASC" set for corner;
I — 20’ DRAINAGE AND, E”S-SE\'?‘?-,:E%%%;F_H”V -
P RA%IDED???()S I\f ARK 15" UTILITY EASEMENT | N THENCE South 45 degrees 07 minutes 55 seconds East, with the south right of way line of said Olser Drive, a distance of 113.32 feet to a 1/2
CAB. A PC. 9855 VOL. 5504’5_,’;‘%?;# I inch rebar capped "ASC" set for corner and bieng the beginning of a curve to the left, with a radius of 630.00 feet, a central angle of 32 degrees
PRT.CT. | 15 minutes 19 seconds, a chord bearing and distance of South 61 degrees 15 minutes 52 seconds East, a distance of 350.00 feet;
N00°18'36"W 169.94' —rl/ : :
1
i | I THENCE with said curve to the left, with the south right of way line of said Olser Drive, an arc length of 354.66 feet to an "X" Cut found for
=——=——=———"—" | |k0N PIPE FounD corner and being at the intersection of the south right of way line of said Olser Drive, also being the west right of way line of said Timber Oaks
— - e — = —_— S S47%52'04"W, :
R ) Lane
VICINITY MAP 5 \ ;
NOT TO SCALE LOT 4, LOT 5, LOT 6, : |[ |
. S o BLOCKIA|BLOCK 1A | BLOCK Ml | : LOT 3R, BLOCK B THENCE South 39 degrees 18 minutes 17 seconds East, with said intersection of said Olser Drive and Timber Oaks Lane, a distance of 23.39
: . BT T NN HOLLANDALE EAST ‘ : " A Qe ,
: : : \32 T TN NG 5 | ét% i?g SF feet to a 1/2 inch rebar capped "ASC" set for corner;
DALWORTH 5T % # = ! ! | N VOL. 388=18, PG. 66 | 3‘ o4 cres
m—| - Bl 2\ PRT.CT. gl L=354.66', R=630.00'
S 2 oown | T Teabidor] ELTRN T S—— | INST. NT 8,%5255@60 802 \ A=32°15'19" THENCE South 00 degrees 31 minutes 54 seconds East, with the west right of way line of said Timber Oaks Lane, a distance of 757.54 feet to
3 = 1 |5 ' e _JI_IABDY PLA(CE ] | | D.R.T.C.T. S61°15'52"E~350.00' THE POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 809,227 square feet or 18.577 acres of land, more or less.
[y watiSh = == (CALLED 50 R.O.W}. AS SHOWN IN VOL. N
- Smmmm—— L ——= e 2 M 388-12, PG.|93, PR.T.C.T.) | |
..,:..Jw[gtw"}T— = | = | sawantomosr | |5 |x . | j\
' — ELPase ST § 1= 1s | g Al [l | |
7 L 0 o o s - i e | 'RS‘(T | S89°47'00"W 652.08'
1L — w;_'{f!-_zﬁt_?’_:W:_‘_.-E | . LOT1 | | MD\I
s = g | g e T T | | l : | S39°18'17"E 23.39' __ __ STATE OF TEXAS §
e ] L[| i | | | : R | COUNTY OF DENTON §
T HUMHME]GNUE_V 9,,% JS:_‘_M LOT 2
war [ creswwayst \e E@_ ' 5' EASEMENT | | | \\ | This is to certify that I, Thomas W. Mauk, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor of the State of Texas, have platted the subdivision
S ' o .y | voL. 388_12#,,5‘%_0?% | | from an actual survey on the ground, and that this plat correctly represents that survey made by me or under my direction and
' wmfg \— i — o % ‘ ., ‘ 100" 0 50' 100" 200 I ! : | ) suPemSlOIP REL' MINARY
TP - Za =2 RN 1 — e — LOT3 | Salis THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE RECORDED FOR
T e o o L= 100" l | | | Z &) ANY PURPOSE AND SHALL NOT BE VIEWED OR
Taden | : | wiscasserds | % SCALESTE=100 | LOT 2, BLOCK B = | RELIED UPON AS A FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT
| Wemecravs | | | W st O | , 1 PRAIRIE DAKS PARK < > | DATED 4/15/2020
o 2 | CAB.PAR, TP%.T2804 HIES Thomas W. Mauk, R.P.L.S.
i a‘mrm- il I 4 § a | _ | L R I Y Q l)
wszaey ol | i -< - | B Lor+ | N TIMBER OAKS APTS, LP ;é = No. 5119
= VA Aviewion o# F ._ I 565 N INST. NO. D220060803 w &
: 3 e Q2 I DRTCT. <TIE
EE b v g Sl STATE OF TEXAS |
AR eH RTCT. c&
SURVEYOR'S NOTES: APPROVAL STAMP zE8¢ 10T §] T % =) COUNTY OF DENTON  §
= A Q=
1. Bearings and distances are based on Texas State Plane Coordinate System, 3 % ;Ci 5 | | /M |§ < | BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Thomas W.
Texas North Central Zone 4202 North American Datum of 1983 (NAD 83) T ; | | 2 é I\I/llauk, knts)wnhto me to be thz persqz whpse lilamej is subscritzied to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that she executed
(U.S. Foot) with a combined scale factor of 1.00012. | BI{J g g}f P : | 22" UTILITY AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT LOT 2R. BLOCK B E 3 fhe same for the purposes anc consideration terein expressec.
. .
2. This property lies within Zone "X" Unshaded of the Flood Insurance Rate 3 I % | If p_AR? 'T,é,'T,PG' 2607 659.634 SF St
Map for  Tarrant County, Texas and Incorporated Areas, map no. = | el | 15.1 4}3 Acres b4 E GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this day of 20
01 ; o ) 0
48439C0360L, dated March 21, 2019, via scaled map location and graphic I@ 2 ,,ﬁl Lotr7 | §| | o ; | l
plotting. li é él = | | % & |
3. Notice: Selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of =3 & | | | 2 -; Notary Public in and for the State of Texas
. L ; . o R~ LOT8 | : & LOT 2R-2, BLOCK C
City subdivision ordinance and state platting statutes and is subject to fines z S| airr oF ARUNGTON_—+ | OITY OF GRAND 3 S PRAIRIE OAKS PARK
and withholding of utilities and building certificates. =1 CITY LIMITS : | : INST. NO. D200046111
At PRT.CT.
4. The purpose of this plat is to replat one existing lot into two. % = ; LOT9 | : | | |
© [
5. Current Zoning: MF-2 2 E : | : Z |
o
<
5.1 Zoning classifications indicated on this plat reflect the zoning in place at ! ! LOT 10 | | | E
the time this plat was approved and does not represent a vested right to | | ‘ | | | z
the zoning indicated. | i | | =
6. Existing or future minimum set-backs established by City Ordinance shall | | | B
[ . P . LOT 11 [v2
take precedence over building lines indicated on this plat. | | | e |
| d <
L LOT 12 i | : |
LEGEND OF ABBREVIATIONS 5 EASEMENT | 30.0" +—30.0’
e DRT.CT. DEEDRECORDS, TARRANT COUNTY, TEXAS . e 1 :
Wy
e O.PR.T.C.T. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, TARRANT COUNTY, TEXAS = g = | | | |
° PR.T.C.T. PLAT RECORDS, TARRANT COUNTY, TEXAS %’} § S“ES LOT 13 | | | TCZBUT;I\LILYG Eéggh;ENT
e ROW RIGHT OF WAY S N CAB. A, FG. POINT OF |
ZE8x ' ,7// _____________ ;;Zl&fm&
e IRS 1/2 INCH CAPPED REBAR STAMPED "ASC" SET 2 ] st I O I FIN AL PL AT
3<g il $89°28'06"W 805.50" 5/8" REBAR
e CM CONTROLLING MONUMENT o<z ror4 S RegesVo W e N FOURD TEMT ]
= | - —— i ) M.
20" UTILITY EASEMENT
| I — e o PRAIRIE OAKS PARK ADDITION
PRTCT
| ‘ LOT 15 Il 1] LOT 1, BLOCK B | LOTS 2R AND 3R, BLOCK B
| PRAIRIE OAKS PARK _—— .
! | H CAB: A, PG. 2304 Being a Replat of Lot 2, Block B
: : LOT 16 : I Prairie Oaks Park, an addition to the
| . . .
|| |: I | QWNER/DEVELOPER City of Grand Prairie,
Tovl, L.P. SURVEYOR 1 1
| ‘ LOT 17 : :| l 487R Central Ave, 1st Floor — das RGCOI‘ded m Cablnet A, Pg. 2807
| | |: Cedarhurst, New York 11516 A R T H U R Plat Records, Tarrant County, Texas
‘ | .
| | LOT 18 | H | QVYNER!DEVELQPER LAND SURVEYING Belng 2 Total Lots at 18.577 Acres
| I | Timber Oaks Apts, L.P, YT City of Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas
| | | 220 Elm St., # 200 - Lewisville, TX 75057
Recorded: | | 487R Central Ave, 1st Floor Ph. 214.217.2544 - TFRN# 10063800
LOT 19 | | | l Cedarhurst, New York 11516 arthursurveying.com Established 1986 CITY CASE NO: RP200501
Instrument Number ,PR.T.C.T. | | 2020
| I| ,! | | DRAWNBY: G.L.C.  DATE: 03/02/2020 CHECKED BY: T.M.  JOB NO.: CM2002.3340-01 B -

V: \Platting\700 Timber Oaks — Grand Prairie\Drawings


AutoCAD SHX Text
IRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2, BLOCK B PRAIRIE OAKS PARK CAB. A, PG. 2804 P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBER OAKS APTS, LP INST. NO. D220060803 D.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOVL, L.P. INST. NO. D220060802 D.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE RECORDED FOR ANY PURPOSE AND SHALL NOT BE VIEWED OR RELIED UPON AS A FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/15/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\Platting\700 Timber Oaks - Grand Prairie\Drawings


s rﬁ_.ﬁm%r —

irie

— ll\.lun

am av@:«xv?\

rlldlip =& =

B (972) 237-8255
& www.gptx.org

£

ity of Grand Pra
Development Services

C

Prairie Oaks Park Addition,

CASE LOCATION MAP

and
/_PML Case Number RP200501
PLANNING




it and City of Grand Prairie 300 W, Main Sireet

‘ 3 Grand Prairie, Texas
T E X A8

Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: 20-9961 Version: 1 Name: SU200401/S200401 - Specific Use Permit/Site Plan
- Race Trac - Trinity Blvd

Type: Ordinance Status: Postponement

File created: 5/4/2020 In control: Planning and Zoning Commission

On agenda: 5/11/2020 Final action:

Title: SU200401/S200401 - Specific Use Permit/Site Plan - Race Trac - Trinity Blvd (Commissioner

Fisher/City Council District 1). A request to consider a Specific Use Permit to allow for a convenience
store with gasoline/fuel sales on one lot. The subject property is zoned Light Industrial (LI) District
and is located within State Highway-161 (SH-161) Overlay Corridor District. Situated in the J. Reed
Survey, Abstract 1183, Grand Prairie, Dallas County, the 4.188-acre property is generally located at
the southeast corner of Trinity Boulevard and Roy Orr Boulevard, specifically addressed at 3109 &
3113 Roy Orr Blvd. The agent is David Bond, Spiars Engineering, the applicant is Andrew Malzer,
RaceTrac Petroleum, Inc., and the owner is Shangkuan Tsai, Tomo International, Inc.

Tabled

Sponsors:
Indexes:
Code sections:

Attachments:

Date Ver. Action By Action Result

From
Chris Hartmann

Title

SU200401/S200401 - Specific Use Permit/Site Plan - Race Trac - Trinity Blvd (Commissioner Fisher/City
Council District 1). A request to consider a Specific Use Permit to allow for a convenience store with
gasoline/fuel sales on one lot. The subject property is zoned Light Industrial (LI) District and is located within
State Highway-161 (SH-161) Overlay Corridor District. Situated in the J. Reed Survey, Abstract 1183, Grand
Prairie, Dallas County, the 4.188-acre property is generally located at the southeast corner of Trinity Boulevard
and Roy Orr Boulevard, specifically addressed at 3109 & 3113 Roy Orr Blvd. The agent is David Bond, Spiars
Engineering, the applicant is Andrew Malzer, RaceTrac Petroleum, Inc., and the owner is Shangkuan Tsai,
Tomo International, Inc.

Tabled

Presenter
Savannah Ware, AICP, Chief City Planner

Recommended Action
Table

Analysis

City of Grand Prairie Page 1 of 2 Printed on 5/8/2020

powered by Legistar™



File #: 20-9961, Version: 1

Body

City of Grand Prairie Page 2 of 2 Printed on 5/8/2020

powered by Legistar™



it and City of Grand Prairie 300 W, Main Sireet

‘ 3 Grand Prairie, Texas
T E X A8

Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: 20-9968 Version: 1 Name: USP200501 — Unified Development Plan — Gibson
Digital Sign

Type: Agenda Item Status: Items for Individual Consideration

File created: 5/6/2020 In control: Planning and Zoning Commission

On agenda: 5/11/2020 Final action:

Title: USP200501 - Unified Development Plan - Gibson Digital Sign (Commissioner Hedin/City Council

District 2). Requesting an electronic message center on a pylon sign Located at 2422 S Carrier
Parkway, legally described as TR 6 ACS 5.928 out of the Allen Jenkins Abstract 713, Pg 765, City of
Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas, zoned PD-394. The applicant/owner is Aerofirma Corporation,
Chase Debaun.

City Council Action: May 19, 2020

Sponsors:
Indexes:
Code sections:

Attachments: Location Map.pdf
Exhibits.pdf

Date Ver. Action By Action Result

From
Chris Hartmann

Title

USP200501 - Unified Development Plan - Gibson Digital Sign (Commissioner Hedin/City Council District 2).
Requesting an electronic message center on a pylon sign Located at 2422 S Carrier Parkway, legally described
as TR 6 ACS 5.928 out of the Allen Jenkins Abstract 713, Pg 765, City of Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas,
zoned PD-394. The applicant/owner is Aerofirma Corporation, Chase Debaun.

City Council Action: May 19, 2020

Presenter
Savannah Ware, AICP, Chief City Planner

Recommended Action
Approve

Analysis
SUMMARY:
Unified Signage Plan for an electronic message center on a pylon sign, located at 2422 S Carrier Parkway,

legally described as TR 6 ACS 5.928 out of the Allen Jenkins Abstract 713, Pg 765, City of Grand Prairie,
Dallas County, Texas, zoned PD-394.

City of Grand Prairie Page 1 of 2 Printed on 5/8/2020

powered by Legistar™



File #: 20-9968, Version: 1

PURPOSE OF REQUEST:

The applicant is requesting approval of a variance to allow for the construction of a 50 square foot electronic
message center on an existing pylon sign. The existing Town & Country Furniture pylon sign is being
refurbished for the Gibson’s Apartment Complex. The existing sign consists of a 6’x21’° and a 5’°x22’ sign. The
pylon sign is considered legally nonconforming due to the changes in the sign code. Per Article 9, Sign
Standards of the Unified Development Code (UDC), Electronic message center signs are only permitted on
monument signs. The addition of the EMC to the pylon would create a larger nonconformity, which requires a
variance. The surrounding area impacted by the sign is entirely retail, commercial, and multi-family. Because
the sign is along a primary arterial, staff believes the sign will not negatively detract from the area.

Subject to approval of this application, an approved building permit will be required prior to the final inspection
of the sign. As part of the building permit review process, Building Inspections will ensure that the sign

complies with all regulations.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of the Unified Signage Plan.

City of Grand Prairie Page 2 of 2 Printed on 5/8/2020

powered by Legistar™



&
m\
T
31‘"’
TN
| i)
A e SL=
-~
m‘ [
- i oL
o > ; —
iy T &=

ier Pkwy
e

L
T

= -
’S Car

orfand

PLANNING

CASE LOCATION MAP
Case Number USP200501

Gibson Digital Sign at 2422 Carrier Parkway

N

City of Grand Prairie
Development Services

i (972) 237-8255
& www.gptx.org




30'-6"+

21-02

OPTION 2

W INSTALL NEW ALUM, SIGN FACES
PAINTED COLOR T.B.D. (TO MATCH BUILDING)
WITH FACE UT CHANNEL LETTERS INTERNALLY [LLUMINATED
WITH WHITE LED’S - BLACK JEWELITE AND RETURNS
AND DUAL BLACK VINYL OVERLAYS

I[ZH INSTALL NEW ALUM. ARROW SIGN FACES PAINTED BLACK
WITH WHITE LED CONTOUR
LETTERS TO BE FACE LIT CHANNEL
INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED WITH WHITE LED'S
AND WHITE ACRYLIC FACES
BLACK JEWELITE AND RETURNS

[EER INSTALL NEW ALUM. SIGN FACES
PAINTED GRAY COLOR T.B.D. (TO MATCH SUILDING)
WITH WATCHFIRE - 4'-5" X 12'-3" - 16MM COLOR
LED DISPLAY SIGN

IN REPAINT EXISTING STEEL BEAM SUPPORTS GRAY
{TO MATCH BUILDING)

ALL RETURNS PAINTED TO MATCH SIGN FACES
VERIFY ALL SIZES PRIOR TO FABRICATION

APPROVED

By Strmiton Sheidon at 7:80 am, 217720




D. CUSTOM TAILORIN
& ALTERATIONS

)7 2-623-0297

EXISTING VINTAGE D/F PYLON SIGN
TO BE REFURBISHED AND TO HAVE NEW SIGN FACES 5




Exhibit B- Site Plan

FOTR e e

NY1d 348

NI .ty Lo H
ONIHIINIONT g -

dIdLSINNVHad

SYXIL FRVHd GNVED
AYAMIAMYd H33NOId L§3M T08

LNIWHOTZAI0ZY E0E

T T WUMELR

VICINITY MAP
o ManE

R INNE ‘_

130

bt S . _Lg. .
TITTITTITTTT

-
S
I

GRAND PRAIRIE, TEXAS
ORAPHIC SCALE
-
=
SITE DATA TABLE

i
L
o
L"&
v o —
1
¥
-
-
e
e
"
e
o
b
v
H
e

15
=

P

k-uu
e
—
|

l’

]

.

prx
pe
'_ 1
~

L -
-
=
-
a5
f—1
=

i 1 m““m il
) oy

._m

———— — e = —

e

i ] i} __“ gl
i il iy

i i

— - £.

LT .

w
g
o
i
-
2
-
o
-
~N
o
w
o
3
=2
Z
w

Bt e | pw R 8 D e G 0 besmg mm G0 O e g o eedee e

4 —— b 2.






EXNIDIt A- Locaton via

W Pionee?,_P_kr‘;y’;.

S Carrier Pkivy

PLANNING

CASE LOCATION MAP
Case Number: 2191001/S1916€05

The Gibson Apartments

City of Grand Prairie
Planning and Development
H(972) 237-8257 @www.gptx.org




it and City of Grand Prairie 300 W, Main Sireet

‘ 3 Grand Prairie, Texas
T E X A8

Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: 20-9902 Version: 1 Name: Z200303/CP200302 - Zoning Change/Concept Plan
- Jefferson Grand Prairie

Type: Ordinance Status: Public Hearing

File created: 4/2/2020 In control: Planning and Zoning Commission

On agenda: 5/11/2020 Final action:

Title: Z200303/CP200302 - Zoning Change/Concept Plan - Jefferson Grand Prairie (Commissioner

Spare/City Council District 6). Zoning Change/Concept Plan for a multi-family and retail development
with 24 dwelling units per acre and 19,000 sq. ft. of retail on 19.73 acres. Tract 17, Stephen B
McCommas Survey, Abstract No. 888, City of Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas, zoned SF-1, within
the 1-20 Corridor Overlay District, generally located south of I-20 on the west side of Vineyard Rd, and
addressed as 1225 E Interstate 20. The applicant is T. Miller Sylvan, JPI Real Estate Acquisition, LLC,
the consultant is David Martin, Winstead PC, and the owner is Eric Clayton, JLH Inc. Loop 9 Joint
Venture.

City Council Action: May 19, 2020

Sponsors:
Indexes:
Code sections:

Attachments: Exhibit A - Boundary Description.pdf
Exhibit B - Concept Plan.pdf
Exhibit C - Conceptual Renderings.pdf
Exhibit D - Wall Type.pdf
Exhibit E - Line of Site.pdf
Attachment i - Proposed PD Standards.pdf
Attachment ii - Citizen Comments 1.pdf
Attachment iii - Letter to Neighbors.pdf
Attachment iv - Travel Time.pdf
Attachment v - Citizen Comments 2.pdf
Attachment vi - Petition Against.pdf
PZ Draft Minutes 04-13-2020.pdf

Date Ver. Action By Action Result
4/21/2020 1 City Council
4/13/2020 1 Planning and Zoning Commission

From

Chris Hartmann

Title

7200303/CP200302 - Zoning Change/Concept Plan - Jefferson Grand Prairie (Commissioner Spare/City
Council District 6). Zoning Change/Concept Plan for a multi-family and retail development with 24 dwelling
units per acre and 19,000 sq. ft. of retail on 19.73 acres. Tract 17, Stephen B McCommas Survey, Abstract No.
888, City of Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas, zoned SF-1, within the [-20 Corridor Overlay District,
generally located south of I-20 on the west side of Vineyard Rd, and addressed as 1225 E Interstate 20. The
applicant is T. Miller Sylvan, JPI Real Estate Acquisition, LLC, the consultant is David Martin, Winstead PC,

City of Grand Prairie Page 1 of 5 Printed on 5/8/2020

powered by Legistar™



File #: 20-9902, Version: 1

and the owner is Eric Clayton, JLH Inc. Loop 9 Joint Venture.
City Council Action: May 19, 2020

Presenter
Savannah Ware, AICP, Chief City Planner

Recommended Action
Approve

Analysis
SUMMARY:

Zoning Change/Concept Plan for a multi-family and retail development with 24 dwelling units per acre and
19,000 sq. ft. of retail on 19.73 acres. Tract 17, Stephen B McCommas Survey, Abstract No. 888, City of
Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas, zoned SF-1, within the [-20 Corridor Overlay District, generally located
south of I-20 on the west side of Vineyard Rd, and addressed as 1225 W Interstate 20.

PURPOSE OF REQUEST:

The purpose of the request is to rezone the subject property to a Planned Development District for Multi-
Family and Commercial Uses.

Project Update

e April 13, 2020: The Planning and Zoning Commission tabled the case to give the developer time to
meet with residents.

e April 23, 2020: The developer conducted a meeting with neighboring residents.

e May 5, 2020: Staff received a copy of a letter the developer intended to send to neighboring residents.
This is included in the packet as Attachment iii - Letter to Neighbors.

e Staff has received citizen comments since the case was tabled. These comments are included in the
packet as Attachment v - Citizen Comments 2.

ADJACENT LAND USES:

The following table summarizes the zoning designation and existing use for the surrounding properties.

Table 1: Adjacent Zoning and Land Uses

Direction Zoning Existing Use

North PD-294B; PD-28 Undeveloped

South SF-1 Church

West PD-342; SF-1 QT, Hotel; Undeveloped
East SF-1 Undeveloped, Single Family

PROPOSED USE CHARACTERISTICS AND FUNCTION:

The applicant is proposing a Planned Development District for Multi-Family and Commercial uses. The
Concept Plan depicts two tracts totaling 19.73 acres. The applicant intends to develop 3.23 acres with 1-20
frontage for commercial uses. The Concept Plan shows thee restaurant/retail buildings and a central plaza.

The applicant intends to develop 16.5 acres for multi-family use. The Concept Plan shows 14 residential
buildings and one leasing/clubhouse building. A linear open space amenity runs through the multi-family tract

City of Grand Prairie Page 2 of 5 Printed on 5/8/2020

powered by Legistar™



File #: 20-9902, Version: 1

and includes a trail that connects to another open space amenity designed around an existing pond.

The applicant is proposing to develop the two tracts without a fence separating the commercial and multi-
family uses. Gates will prevent vehicular access to the multi-family tract for non-residents but the open space
amenity is designed to be used by both residents and non-residents.

A drive off of the I-20 frontage road will provide access to both the commercial and multi-family
developments. The applicant is proposing to use an existing drive off of Lake Ridge Pkwy to provide access to
the multi-family. This drive is located between the Quick Trip convenience store and Staybridge Hotel
(currently under construction). The drive is located on hotel property. The applicant has obtained written
permission from the property owner to make improvements and extend the existing access easement to the
property line.

In conjunction with this development request, the applicant submitted a Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) to the
Transportation Department. The purpose of a TIA is to analyze the impact of a proposed development on the
existing road network and identify improvements necessary to mitigate impacts.

The TIA indicates that the Lake Ridge Pkwy and 1-20 intersections are currently operating beyond capacity.
The proposed development would add additional volumes to this intersection. Staff worked with the applicant
to develop on-site improvements, as well as identify long-term strategies to improve the overall efficiency of
the network.

The TIA recommends that the applicant do the following to mitigate development impact:

1. Install an eastbound right-turn deceleration lane at the intersection if I-20 Eastbound Frontage Road and
Drive 1;

2. Restripe the QT access drive along Lake Ridge Pkwy to provide two outbound lanes and one inbound
lane; and

3. Improve about 300 linear ft. of Vineyard Rd from the I-20 frontage road to the retail drive.
The TIA also identified two mitigations that would alleviate some existing and anticipated traffic issues:

1. Install a northbound free right-turn at the intersection of 1-20 Eastbound Frontage Road and Lake Ridge
Pkwy; and

2. Expand Lake Ridge Pkwy through the [-20 interchange from a six-lane arterial to an eight-lane arterial
to improve operations at the two signalized intersections to an acceptable level of service.

CONFORMANCE WITH THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

The 2018 Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map (FLUM) designates this location as
Commercial/Retail/Office. Commercial uses are more intense than retail establishments, yet also provide
goods and services for the public. Examples include hotels, automotive services, and big box retailers. Retail
land use is intended to provide for a variety of restaurants, shops, grocery stores, and personal service
establishments. Approval of this request will require an amendment to the FLUM.

ZONING REQUIREMENTS:

Commercial

The applicant is proposing Commercial (C) as the base zoning district with some modifications:
e No interior side yard setback shall be required.
e A Coffee Shop with a drive-through shall be allowed by right.

e No screening shall be required between Tract 1 and Tract 2.

City of Grand Prairie Page 3 of 5 Printed on 5/8/2020

powered by Legistar™



File #: 20-9902, Version: 1

Multi-Family

The applicant is proposing Multi-Family Three as the base zoning district with some modifications:
e Minimum rear yard setback shall be 20 ft.
e The number of one-bedroom units shall not exceed 65%.
e Garages shall account for 20% of required parking.

e Carports shall account for 10% of required parking.
ANALYSIS:

Planned development districts provide for design flexibility in combining and mixing uses into integral land use
units. In the past, successful projects have been able to show how variances or deviations from the zoning
standards contribute to a higher quality of development. The applicant is requesting variances to the setbacks
in order to position buildings around an internal open space amenity. This open space is unique in that it is
intended as an amenity for residents and non-residents.

The subject property is included in the 161 Focus Area in the 2018 Comprehensive Plan. The vision for this
area is to create a rich commercial district and recreation destination through high quality entertainment and
commercial venues and retail services. The Comprehensive Plan includes photos to illustrate the type and
quality of development envisioned for this area. Staff is concerned that the depth of the commercial tract is not
sufficient to create the type of development envisioned for this area.

The property is within the 1-20 Corridor Overlay District and is subject to Appendix F: Corridor Overlay
District Standards. Appendix F is intended to produce high quality places by emphasizing elements like urban
form and usable open space in addition to building design. One of the goals is to promote alternatives to strip
development. Staff is concerned that the depth of the commercial tract is not sufficient to create an alternative
to strip development.

In 2019, City Council adopted a development and economic development policy. According to this policy,
multi-family projects should be built on properties already zoned for multi-family development. The goal is to
prevent properties intended for commercial development from being developed for multi-family.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Development Review Committee (DRC) recommends approval of the variances to the internal side
setback, rear yard setback, and required screening between tracts and the following conditions:

1. Any drive-through, including a coffee shop with a drive-through, shall require approval of a Specific
Use Permit;

2. Multi-family development shall meet Appendix W. During Site Plan review, the applicant may request
an increase to the number of one-bedroom units and a decrease in required garage parking if the
building design meets Appendix W recommendations;

3. The location, character, and amount of open space shall be consistent with what is shown on the
Concept Plan;

4. The guidelines and requirements for Usable Open Space found in Appendix F shall apply to the open
space amenity on the multi-family tract.

Body

City of Grand Prairie Page 4 of 5 Printed on 5/8/2020

powered by Legistar™



File #: 20-9902, Version: 1

City of Grand Prairie Page 5 of 5 Printed on 5/8/2020

powered by Legistar™



Exhibit A - Boundary Description
Page 1 of 5

oty 1| (0 ]

fand  CASE LOCATION MAP City of Grand Prairie
M&[g@ Case Number Z200303/CP200302 Development Services

i (972) 237-8255
PLANNING ’ @& www.gptx.org

TR XA S Jefferson Grand Prairie




Exhibit A - Boundary Description
Page 2 of 5

ZONING DESCRIPTION

(REFERENCE SURVEY PLAT BY KEETON SURVEYING COMPANY, DATED 06/05/2014,
REVISED 12/09/2019)

BEING a tract of land in the Stephen B. McCommas Survey, Abstract No. 888, City of Grand
Prairie, Dallas County, Texas, and being a portion of a 19.771 acre tract of land described in deed
to J.L.H. Inc. Loop 9 Joint Venture, recorded in Inst. No. 201600217509 of the Official Public
Records of Dallas County, Texas, and being more particularly as follows:

BEGINNING at the intersection of the south line of Interstate Highway 20 (Formerly Fish Creek
Road) (Variable width right-of-way) with the west line of Vineyard Road (60 foot wide right-of-
way);

THENCE South 05°37'01" West, with the west line of said Vineyard Road for a distance of 761.57
feet to a point for corner;

THENCE South 12°34'05" West, with the west line of said Vineyard Road for a distance of 807.44
feet to the northeast corner of Lot 1, Block 1, Seventh-Day Adventist Addition, an addition to the
City of Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas, according to the plat thereof recorded in Instrument
No. 201000133431, Official Public Records of Dallas County, Texas;

THENCE North 75°28'04" West with the north line of said Lot 1 for a distance of 201.58 feet to a
point for corner;

THENCE North 56°45'30" West, with the north line of said Lot 1, for a distance of 365.15 feet to
a point in the east line of a tract of land conveyed to Maha and Maber Bsiso by deed record in
Volume 95052, Page 423, of the Deed Records of Dallas County, Texas;

THENCE North 05°23'01" East, with the east line of said Maha and Maber Bsiso tract for a
distance of 374.41 feet to the northeast corner of said Maber and Maha Tract and the southeast
corner of Lot 2, Block 1, QT 946 Addition according to the plat thereof recorded in Inst No.
201700222694, of the Official Public Records of Dallas County, Texas;

THENCE North 05°39'40" East, with the west line of said Loop 9 Joint Venture tract and the east
line of said Lot 2, Block 1, QT 946 Addition a distance of 849.84 feet to the northeast corner of
said Lot 2, Block 1, QT 946 Addition and the northwest corner of said Loop 9 Joint Venture tract
and being in the south line of said Interstate Highway 20;

THENCE North 73°00'42" East, with the north line of said Loop 9 Joint Venture Tract and the
south line of said Interstate Highway 20, for a distance of 75.00 feet to an angle point,

THENCE North 76°05'22" East, with the north line of said Loop 9 Joint Venture tract and the south
line of said Interstate Highway 20 for a distance of 75.00 feet to an angle point;

THENCE North 79°10'02" East, with the north line of said Loop 9 Joint Venture tract and the south
line of said Interstate Highway 20, for a distance of 75.00 feet to an angle point;



Exhibit A - Boundary Description
Page 3 of 5

THENCE North 82°14'41" East, with the north line of said Loop 9 Joint Venture tract and the south
line of said Interstate Highway 20, for a distance of 75.00 feet to an angle point;

THENCE North 85°19'21" East, with the north line of said Loop 9 Joint Venture tract and the south
line of said Interstate Highway 20, for a distance of 75.00 feet to an angle point;

THENCE North 82°21'21" East, with the north line of said Loop 9 Joint Venture tract and the south
line of said Interstate Highway 20, for a distance of 24.74 feet to the southwest corner of a 0.0275
acre tract described in deed as Parcel 1 to The State of Texas, recorded in Inst No.
201600284985, Official Public Records of Dallas County, Texas;

THENCE North 89°30'30" East, with the south line of said State of Texas tract and same being
the south line of said Interstate Highway 20, for a distance of 106.73 feet to the beginning of a
curve to the left;

THENCE with said curve to the left and along the southerly right-of-way line of said Interstate
Highway 20 having a radius of 5751.57 feet, arc length of 66.91 feet and a chord which bears
North 89°10'31" East, 66.91 feet to a point for corner;

THENCE North 88°50'31" East, with the south line of said State of Texas tract same being the
south line of said Interstate Highway 20, for a distance of 66.43 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING
and containing 19.74 acres of land.

This document was prepared under 22 TAC 8663.21, does not reflect the results of an on the
ground survey, and is not to be used to convey or establish interests in real property except those
rights and interests implied or established by the creation or reconfiguration of the boundary of
the political subdivision for which it was prepared.

TRACT 1.

BEING a tract of land in the Stephen B. McCommas Survey, Abstract No. 888, City of Grand
Prairie, Dallas County, Texas, and being a portion of a 19.771 acre tract of land described in deed
to J.L.H. Inc. Loop 9 Jaoint Venture, recorded in Inst. No. 201600217509 of the Official Public
Records of Dallas County, Texas, and being more particularly as follows:

BEGINNING at the intersection of the south line of Interstate Highway 20 (Formerly Fish Creek
Road) (Variable width right-of-way) with the west line of Vineyard Road (60 foot wide right-of-
way);

THENCE South 5°37'01" West, with the west line of said Vineyard Road for a distance of 277.75
feet to a point for corner;

THENCE North 84°22'59" West, a distance of 621.38 feet to a point for corner in the west line of
said Loop 9 Joint Venture tract and the east line of Lot 2, Block 1, QT 946 Addition according to
the plat thereof recorded in Inst No. 201700222694, of the Official Public Records of Dallas
County, Texas;



Exhibit A - Boundary Description
Page 4 of 5

THENCE North 5°39'40" East, with the west line of said Loop 9 Joint Venture tract and the east
line of said Lot 2, Block 1, QT 946 Addition a distance of 139.49 feet to the northeast corner of
said Lot 2, Block 1, QT 946 Addition and the northwest corner of said Loop 9 Joint Venture tract
and being in the south line of said Interstate Highway 20;

THENCE North 73°00'42" East, with the north line of said Loop 9 Joint Venture Tract and the
south line of said Interstate Highway 20, for a distance of 75.00 feet to an angle point,

THENCE North 76°05'22" East, with the north line of said Loop 9 Joint Venture tract and the south
line of said Interstate Highway 20 for a distance of 75.00 feet to an angle point;

THENCE North 79°10'02" East, with the north line of said Loop 9 Joint Venture tract and the south
line of said Interstate Highway 20, for a distance of 75.00 feet to an angle point;

THENCE North 82°14'41" East, with the north line of said Loop 9 Joint Venture tract and the south
line of said Interstate Highway 20, for a distance of 75.00 feet to an angle point;

THENCE North 85°19'21" East, with the north line of said Loop 9 Joint Venture tract and the south
line of said Interstate Highway 20, for a distance of 75.00 feet to an angle point;

THENCE North 82°21'21" East, with the north line of said Loop 9 Joint Venture tract and the south
line of said Interstate Highway 20, for a distance of 24.74 feet to the southwest corner of a 0.0275
acre tract described in deed as Parcel 1 to The State of Texas, recorded in Inst No.
201600284985, Official Public Records of Dallas County, Texas;

THENCE North 89°30'30" East, with the south line of said State of Texas tract and same being
the south line of said Interstate Highway 20, for a distance of 106.73 feet to the beginning of a
curve to the left;

THENCE with said curve to the left and along the southerly right-of-way line of said Interstate
Highway 20 having a radius of 5751.57 feet, arc length of 66.91 feet and a chord which bears
North 89°10'31" East, 66.91 feet to a point for corner;

THENCE North 88°50'31" East, with the south line of said State of Texas tract same being the
south line of said Interstate Highway 20, for a distance of 66.43 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING
and containing 3.24 acres of land.

This document was prepared under 22 TAC 8663.21, does not reflect the results of an on the
ground survey, and is not to be used to convey or establish interests in real property except those
rights and interests implied or established by the creation or reconfiguration of the boundary of
the political subdivision for which it was prepared.

TRACT 2:

BEING a tract of land in the Stephen B. McCommas Survey, Abstract No. 888, City of Grand
Prairie, Dallas County, Texas, and being a portion of a 19.771 acre tract of land described in deed



Exhibit A - Boundary Description
Page 5 of 5

to J.L.H. Inc. Loop 9 Joint Venture, recorded in Inst. No. 201600217509 of the Official Public
Records of Dallas County, Texas, and being more particularly as follows:

COMMENCING from the intersection of the south line of Interstate Highway 20 (Formerly Fish
Creek Road) (Variable width right-of-way) with the west line of Vineyard Road (60 foot wide right-
of-way);

THENCE South 5°37'01" West, with the west line of said Vineyard Road for a distance of 277.75
feet to a point for corner, being the POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE South 5°37'01" West, with the west line of said Vineyard Road for a distance of 483.82
feet to a point for corner;

THENCE South 12°34'05" West, with the west line of said Vineyard Road for a distance of 807.44
feet to the northeast corner of Lot 1, Block 1, Seventh-Day Adventist Addition, an addition to the
City of Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas, according to the plat thereof recorded in Instrument
No. 201000133431, Official Public Records of Dallas County, Texas;

THENCE North 75°28'04" West, with the north line of said Lot 1 for a distance of 201.58 feet to a
point for corner;

THENCE North 56°45'30" West, with the north line of said Lot 1, for a distance of 365.15 feet to
a point in the east line of a tract of land conveyed to Maha and Maber Bsiso by deed record in
Volume 95052, Page 423, of the Deed Records of Dallas County, Texas;

THENCE North 05°23'01" East, with the east line of said Maha and Maber Bsiso tract for a
distance of 374.41 feet to the northeast corner of said Maber and Maha Tract and the southeast
corner of Lot 2, Block 1, QT 946 Addition according to the plat thereof recorded in Inst No.
201700222694, of the Official Public Records of Dallas County, Texas;

THENCE North 05°39'40" East, with the west line of said Loop 9 Joint Venture tract and the east
line of said Lot 2, Block 1, QT 946 Addition a distance of 710.35 to a point for corner;

THENCE South 84°22'59" East, a distance of 621.38 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and
containing 16.50 acres of land.

This document was prepared under 22 TAC 8663.21, does not reflect the results of an on the
ground survey, and is not to be used to convey or establish interests in real property except those
rights and interests implied or established by the creation or reconfiguration of the boundary of
the political subdivision for which it was prepared.



]
£
H

g

ANEES SALEEMI
VoL 84210, PG, 2342
DR/DCT.

Exhibit B - Concept Plan
Page 1 of 1

SYMBOL LEGEND TRACT 1 (RETAIL) SITE SUMMARY TRACT 2 (MULTIFAMILY) SITE SUMMARY VICINITY MAP e
(my e [ o oot o izcracn SITE INFORMATION SITE INFORMATION —
INDICATES ~ ASSOCIATED METER BANK) SITE AREA: 323 ACRES SITE AREA: 165 ACRES Y PIONEER Plow:
@ E%g\&s DENSITY: 23.08 DU/AC ARKANSAS N 1
- 3 g
T, H &
SCR IR coNTROL (] o e RETAIL AREA ___ 12600 5. TOTAL NIMBER OF DWELLING UNITS 260 (424 5F. Ave) H :
ROOM (FOC) 2-BDRM = 118 (21%) 2 g
= - AccEssmuE pam Teomna (ow ™ g
WA paraNG PARKING PROVIDED. o2 sPaces :
PR o s cmrace: (18500 57163 5P = 113 5FJ5%) OPENSPACE ___ 14sAc(z26p4d5F) L e o 3
St ECURED VINMIM GPEN SPAGE E g
oI ACRE X 286 U - 88 AC \ IT] §
(T) oo pamanc PARKING REGUIRED 520 sPaces i §
241 1-BDRM x 125 = 302 3
6 3-B0RM x 20 « 356 -
2 soRin 30 45 i
/ PARKING PROVIDED o5 sraces

HOWARD R JONES
VoL 74015, PG 1411
DR/DCT.

LOT 2

QT 946 ADDITION
INT. NO. 201700222694

o1
BLOCK 1

QT 946 ADDITION

INT. N0 261500246262
/et

EXISTING
GAS" STATION

HOWARD R JONES
VOL. 74015, PG. 1411 / TANDEM:
CARFORT:

LARRY D WHITCOB
VoL 88185, PG, 2339 sesT,

- ses seaces
Iis sPaces

(115 GARAGE/360 52 REG. = 148%) s

- oz sPaces o

= 54 SPACES LEETWOOD| COVE DR. >

(54 CARPORT/60 57 REG. = l01T5)

©

= 225PAcES

(22 GUEST/S80 oF REG. = 38%)
PARKING RATIO W/ TANDEM: 174 SPACEANIT Lt poo
PARKING RATIO WO TANDEM: |44 SPACEANIT 5k

LARRY D WHITCOMB.
VoL 88185, PG. 2309

/ [ / /

PECAN ESTATES REPLAT / /

VoL esii, po. sae0 / Z

ARY D & RHONDA MITCHELL /
55, PG, 3778

PECAN [s1/uzs SUBDIVISION
WL;S\!L PG, 1839

EXISTING
POND

LoT 1

BLOCK 1
SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTIST ADDITION

MAHA & MABER BSISO.
52, 76 0423
oR/pCT.

01 SITE PLAN

MARCH 27, 2020

CASE # Z200303/CP200302 o 50 100

THIS DRAWNG HAS BE
PREPARED UNDER THE DIRECT
Su

JASON D. MEARES
TEXAS REGISTRATION 21359
AND IS CONSIDERED T0 BE

INCOMPLETE

THIS DRAWNG MAY NOT BE

'USED FOR REGUL APPROVAL

PERMIT, OR CONSTRUCTION WTHOUT
THE ARGHITECT'S OFFIAL SEAL.

Copyright:
2019 by Womack+Hampton
Ry g ol
s e
e

Sy ol b
Torm vithout wrilen pormision

Project No.
19014

Drown By:
ISSUE DATE:

Revisions:

irie

Jefferson Grand Pra
Grand Prairie, Texas
JPI

Phone: (21) 252-9000
Fax. (24) 282-9080

H]
:
£

52i6

Q
-
.
[
=
[¢]
w
E
I
Q
iy
<

o=
o
et
Q.
£
[}
m =
+
<
(3]
<
=
o
=




Exhibit C - Conceptual Renderings
Page 1 of 2

March 24, 2020

Job No. 19019

Concept Leasing Rendering

Prepared By:

JPI Grand Prairie B vomack + Hampton
43711 Oak Lawn Avenué, Suite 50

Dallas, Texas 7521
TEL 214.252.9000 FAX 214-252-9080
www.womackhampton.com

Grand Prairie, Texas



Exhibit C - Conceptual Renderings
Page 2 of 2

Concept Rendering March 13,2020

Prepared For: Prepared By: Job No. 19019

. L]
JPI Grand Prairie Womack + Hamptor
BB G Riete suB 50
Dallas, Texas 75219
TEL 214.252.9000 FAX 214-252-9080

Grand Prairie, Texas Warswomackhamplon com




Exhibit D - Wall Type
Page 1 of 1

JEFFERSON AT GRAND PRAIRIE -
\ MULTIFAMILY PROPERTY LINE WALL EXHIBIT O

TIEHREI T
=L L LT i SN |
i
&
il
S—
LTy ITT
T[T LTI :
LIT7T] T
_
T— A
~——— - \ﬂ
- TTTT—— — —
— ——
T \dg\\ = Tr—
7\ —_—— Tee— T——
- — . —
——— —_— —
T
' :‘ — - __ /

GEND

| LEGEND

l 6 FT WROUGHT IRON PERIMETER
WALL (W/ MASONRY COLUMNS)

i )
K'%m!ev_?? Homm 8 FT MASONRY PERIMETER WALL

scale: 1

nnnnn




KiDAL cvosss
Sivaizn 207w

570

560

520

510

490

L e PN
| Grand Prairie
TE LINE EXHIBIT

and Prairie, Texas
ebruary 11, 2020

Exhibit E - Line of Site
Page 1 of 1

PROPOSED THREE STORY MULTLFAMILY BUILDING
ILLUSTRATED WITH 9 FLOOR HEIGHTS

43 TP,

e
SETBACK EX.60 VINEYARD ROAD ROW.

CONGEPTUAL FNAL GRADING /

EXISTING TREE LINE

XACT LOCATION AND.

208

2] EXISTING
ASPHALT
/" roap

PROPERTY LINE

- —

I

‘CONGEPTUAL LINE OF RESIDENTIAL SIGHT
r

E
I HEIGHT TO BE DETERMINED

;

560

550

540

520

510

PROPOSED
SITE PLAN
|

avod QYVAINIA

a
e/

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
0o 10 20 40

STREET VIEW A

Kimley»

13455 Noel Road

Suite 7

Dallas, Texas 75240
300

972-770-1
State of Texas Registration No. F-928

NOTE: THI PLANIS CONGERTUAL Iy



Attachment i - Proposed PD Standards
Page 1 of 3

PD Conditions

. In General.

a.
b.

C.

Development shall generally comply with Exhibit "_" — Concept Plan.

Common amenities and open space shall be provided in the locations and of
comparable character and size as generally depicted on the Concept Plan. The final
location of the proposed amenity and trail extension indicated on the Concept Plan
shall be determined on the final site plan.

The Property may be developed in phases.

Il.  Tract 1 (Commercial) (3.23 acres).

a.

Definition.
- "Coffee Shop" means a restaurant that primarily serves coffee and related
products. A coffee shop may include a drive-through.
Uses
i. Unless otherwise stated, permitted uses shall be those uses allowed in the
Commercial (C) district as described in the Unified Development Code
(UDC) subject to the same conditions as described in the UDC.
ii. Coffee Shop is a permitted use. Otherwise, drive-through restaurants are
prohibited.
Yard, lot, & space.

i.  Unless otherwise stated, the density and dimensional requirements for the
Commercial (C) district as described in the UDC shall apply.
ii. No interior side yard building setback is required.

Design Standards. The Corridor Overlay District standards as described in
Appendix F of the UDC shall apply.

Site Plan. All site plan submittals required for development shall be required at the
time of development of Tract 1.

1. Tract 2 (Multi-family) (16.5 acres).
a. Uses. Multi-family shall be permitted, subject to the same conditions as the Multi-

Family-Three (MF-3) district as described in the UDC.

b. Yard, lot, and space.

I. Unless otherwise stated, the density and dimensional requirements for the
MF-3 district as described in the UDC shall apply.
ii. Maximum ratio of one-bedroom dwelling units is 65%.
iii. Minimum rear yard building setback is 20 feet.
iv. Minimum living area is 750 square feet per unit.



Attachment i - Proposed PD Standards
Page 2 of 3

c. Design Standards.

i. Unless otherwise stated, the Residential Development Standards as
described Appendix W of the UDC shall apply.

ii. Minimum ratio of required parking spaces provided by garage is 20%.

iii. Minimum ratio of required parking spaces provided by covered parking is
10%.

iv. Building elevations are required and must be approved prior to
development.

IV.  Miscellaneous.
a. Screening.

I. For Tract 2, a masonry screening wall is required along Vineyard Road in
the location shown on Exhibit"_"— Multifamily Property Line Wall Exhibit.
The masonry wall may be located above a retaining wall, and the combined
height shall be a minimum 8 feet. A minimum one (1) street tree shall be
planted no further apart than every 25 linear feet along the length of the area
behind the masonry wall. Such street trees shall be a minimum 3-inch
caliper measured at a height 6 inches above the ground.

ii. For Tract 2, a wrought-iron screening fence with masonry pillars is required
along the portion of the Property including but not limited to the areas
adjacent to the detention pond and church, as shown on the Multifamily
Property Line Wall Exhibit. Maximum height is 6 feet.

iii. No screening is required between Tract 1 and Tract 2 as shown on the
Concept Plan.

b. Drainage. The developer shall design and implement additional detention to ensure
that the velocity of drainage flows from the Property toward existing drainage
infrastructure across and within Vineyard will not be increased. Additional
detention shall be achieved by the following options or a combination thereof: (i)
utilization of existing pond for detention; (ii) construction of additional on-site
detention; and/or (iii) improvements to the downstream storm drain infrastructure
from the Property to Fish Creek. These options shall be fully studied by the
developer's engineers and independently verified and approved by the City's
engineering staff through the permitting process.

c. No-Right Turn onto Vineyard. A "No-Right Turn™ sign shall be located at the exit
from the Property onto Vineyard to prohibit vehicles from turning southbound onto
Vineyard from the Property.

d. Lighting.
i. Spillover light is prohibited in accordance with the Corridor Overlay
Standards and the Residential Development Standards.



Attachment i - Proposed PD Standards
Page 3 of 3

In order to preserve the night sky and to reduce glare on roadways,
pedestrian areas, and adjacent development, light sources (e.g. light bulbs)
shall be oriented toward the center of the Property or shielded so that the
light source is not visible from the nearest property line. This applies to the
refractory lenses that extend beyond the lighting fixture and are designed to
redirect the lighting source horizontally. This does not apply to neon or
internally lit signs or to decorative lighting with 15 watts or less per bulb.

e. Police Officer Dwelling Unit. In order to promote safety and honor the service of

the City's first responders, a rent-free dwelling unit shall be provided to a Grand
Prairie police officer.

4846-5730-4756v.4



Attachment ii - Citizen Comments 1

Page 1 of 9
Savannah Ware
From: Whitcomb Larry
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 5:40 PM
To: Savannah Ware
Subject: RE: Zoning of area between Vineyard road and Lakeridge pkwy
Larry Whitcomb

4021 Vineyard Road
Grand Prairie Texas
75052

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Wed, Apr 8, 2020 at 1:57 PM, Savannah Ware
<sware@GPTX.org> wrote:

Hello Larry,

Will you resend the email below and include your name and address?

Thank you,

Savannah Ware, AICP
Chief City Planner
Development Services
City of Grand Prairie
300 W Main St.

P: 972-237-8258

From: Whitcomb Larry

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 1:28 PM

To: Savannah Ware <sware@GPTX.org>

Subject: Zoning of area between Vineyard road and Lakeridge pkwy



Attachment ii - Citizen Comments 1
Page 2 of 9

After discussing the current zoning of our area with those who are most affected, it is our desire to keep the
zoning status as it is.

I request that any meetings affecting the zoning status of the area between Vineyard road and Lakeridge Pkwy,
be tabled until after the lock down due to Covid-19, is lifted, so that we can have traditional meetings.

I am not tech savvy enough to be comfortable with virtual ( ZOOM) type meetings. Thank you for your
consideration.

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android




Attachment ii - Citizen Comments 1

Page 3 of 9
Savannah Ware
From: Billy Branum |
Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2020 9:23 PM
To: Savannah Ware
Subject: Fw: Proposed Development, Zoning Change at Lake Ridge Pkwy & Vineyard Rd. Case
#27200303/CP200302
Hello Ms. Ware.

| am forwarding to you our request to postpone any decision to rezone the property in
Case #2200303/CP200302 until the COVID-19 shelter-in-place orders are lifted.

Residents near this property should have an opportunity to meet and discuss the impact of its
development.

The notice of public hearing was posted on April 3. The public hearing on April 13th does not
provide a reasonable time frame given the restrictions in place for COVID-19.

Thank you for forwarding this request to the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Sincerely,
Brent & Donna Branum

Dear Council Members and Mayor:

The above referenced case is scheduled to go before the Planning & Zoning Commission on Monday,
April 13, 2020.

Due to the current COVID-19 shelter-in-place orders, residents in the area cannot meet to discuss
potential zoning changes that will dramatically affect our neighborhood.

Therefore, we request that any decisions regarding planning and development for this property be
postponed until the shelter-in-place orders are lifted.

Please advise if | should also direct this request to the members of the Planning & Zoning Commission.

Thank you for your consideration in this important matter.

Sincerely,



Attachment ii - Citizen Comments 1
Page 4 of 9

Brent & Donna Branum
1009 West 1-20

Grand Prairie, TX 75052



Attachment ii - Citizen Comments 1
Page 5 of 9

Hello Jeff.

First and foremost, we are opposed to "spot development" along the Interstate 20
corridor, which has been zoned residential for 50+ years.

Many years ago, the City of Grand Prairie officials felt the same way.

That is apparently no longer the case and it's every property owner for themselves.

Regarding the Subject rezoning case, our concerns about the development of this
property include:

Why more apartments?!?!

If the development will be apartments, we want them to be/feature:

* Large (greater than 1,000 sq ft)

* Garages

* Substantial screening walls (thick AND 12 ft high), with landscaping along Vineyard
Road

* NO apartment traffic access onto Vineyard Rd. (other than required emergency
access)

* Lighting pointed away from Vineyard Rd.

* Landscaped green space with walking paths, particularly around the pond

* Potential resident age restrictions (see Schools, below)

We do NOT want small, low rent apartments that will deteriorate in years to come.

Traffic
We don't want increased traffic on residential Vineyard Rd.

Crime
Apartments bring to mind a transient population, with potentially higher crime rates.

Retail/Restaurants

We're concerned about what type of retail and/or restaurants will be in the
development. We prefer NO drive-thru restaurants. We'd rather have sit-down dining
(not of the Waffle House or Denny's variety).

Schools
A more dense population puts more strain on our schools, which are already crowded.

We aspire to be conscientious Grand Prairie citizens who take pride in our property - it's
value and appearance - and want our surroundings to reflect that pride, as

well. Developing the major thoroughfares with QUALITY parks, businesses and
residential communities can increase the desirability of Grand Prairie, if done
responsibly.

Thank you for your consideration.
Brent & Donna Branum



Attachment ii - Citizen Comments 1

Page 6 of 9
Savannah Ware
From: grandprairiesda ||| | G
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 1:56 PM
To: Savannah Ware
Subject: RE: Case # 72200303 / CP200302

RE: Case # Z200303 / CP200302

Dear Savannah,
The elders of the Grand Prairie Seventh-day Adventist Church, located at 4125 Lake Ridge Parkway, Grand

Prairie, Texas, 75052, met concerning the zoning meetings scheduled to discuss zoning for the 16.47
acres, located between Lake Ridge Parkway and Vineyard Road.

The church wishes to go on record, requesting that there be no changes in the current
zoning status of the property referenced. We also request that any discussion or
consideration of changes to the zoning, be tabled until after the lifting of the Covid-19
shutdown, at which time, regular meetings can be held.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Pastor Carlos Pasillas

. ... ch.ccr




Attachment ii - Citizen Comments 1
Page 7 of 9

Savannah Ware

From: |

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 3:23 PM

To: Savannah Ware; Jeff Copeland; Jeff Wooldridge
e I

Subject: Zoning change

Good afternoon,

| would like to add my input on the proposed zoning change for the development project between Lakeridge and
Vineyard Rd. If you are familiar with the Vineyard rd area you will know to be a unique hidden area located within the
GP city limits. All the residents at this location purchased property here for the experience this location provides.

My concern is what the development will do to change our living status, it unfortunately will affect the whole reason |
personally bought my property. That being said it is my hope the residents on Vineyard Rd will be given an opportunity
for input on how things progress.

It would be preferable if we could meet in person once gatherings are no longer prohibited.

Thank you for your time

Victor Martinez

4025 Vineyard Rd

GP, TX

Sent from my iPhone



Attachment ii - Citizen Comments 1

Page 8 of 9
Savannah Ware
From: I
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 3:48 PM
To: Savannah Ware
Subject: Zoning Z200303/CP200302
Attachments: 20191227_173534.jpg

Ms. Savannah Ware

Regarding the proposed rezoning near Vineyard/I20/ Lake Ridge. It is our Families wish that the
Zoning stay as it is. Also any hearing regarding the matter please be postponed until a regular
meeting be allowed to take place. Many neighbors are concerned and several unaware or unable to
utilize ZOOM. Myself, being active duty Navy, understand the department of defense is currently
restricted from using ZOOM due to current security risks. Most residents are long standing residents
of this exact area. Many for 20 years or some even longer. To change the zoning within a couple
weeks or 10 days during a unprecedented lock down is not necessary.

Your consideration is greatly appreciated

Timothy Neuverth
And family



Attachment ii - Citizen Comments 1
Page 9 of 9

Savannah Ware

From: cHris kiLLoucH I

Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2020 10:03 AM
To: Savannah Ware

Cc: |
Subject: Zoning Change / Concept Plan

To Whom it May Concern:

Regarding the proposed zoning change request #27200303/CP200302 on Vineyard Road & 120 - it is my family's desire
that the existing zoning stay in place. As 20 year residents of Vineyard Road, lifetime citizens of Grand Prairie, and
Grand Prairie business owners we would prefer the zoning request be denied and any hearings on said matter be
postponed until the current COVID-19 pandemic reaches a conclusion. Using on online forum or similar is not an option
for our family.

| appreciate your consideration, and please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.
Respectfully,
Chris & Tammy Killough

4033 Vineyard Road
Grand Prairie, Tx. 75052



Attachment iii - Letter to Neighbors
Page 1 of 3

May 5, 2020

VIA EMAIL

Vineyard Neighbors:

On Thursday, April 23", the development team for the zoning request at the southwest corner
of the I-20 service road and Vineyard Drive was able to conduct a meeting with several interested
homeowners along Vineyard Road. Thanks to those of you who were able to attend and participate. in
this letter, | will outline for the benefit of both the residents and city representatives the major topics
covered and our team’s responses. Of course, we remain willing and open to discuss these and other
items, and we look forward to doing so at our upcoming public hearings. The issues below are simply
listed in the order we have chosen, and the order is not reflective of the relative importance of any
topic.

Concern 1: There was an expressed desire for a taller screening wall for additional noise
attenuation and general screening between the multifamily and existing homes.

Response: The development team has agreed to increase the masonry screening wall height to 8 feet
from the retaining wall to the top of the screening wall, which is in excess of the code required 6 foot
wrought-iron style fence. Further, the development team has agreed to plant twice as many trees
behind the wall as currently required by applicable city ordinances (1 tree for every 25’ of length versus
1 tree for every 50’ of length). Attached for reference is a site line study showing the separation and
benefits of the screening and proposed trees in relation to the homes across Vineyard.

Concern 2: It was confirmed that leaving the existing drainage pond in its natural condition is the
preferred approach. Further, a wrought-iron style fence around the pond would be preferred.

Response: The development team has agreed to proceed in this manner.

Concern 3: Attendees sought an understanding and assurances that existing drainage and flooding
conditions in the area would not be worsened by the proposed development.

Response: The development team can confirm that it will be required to design and implement
additional detention to ensure that the velocity of drainage flows from the development site toward
existing drainage infrastructure across and within Vineyard will not be increased. Specifically, this
detention will be achieved by the following (or some combination): utilize existing pond for detention;
construction of additional on-site detention; and/or improvements to the downstream storm drain



Attachment iii - Letter to Neighbors
Page 2 of 3

infrastructure from the site to Fish Creek. These options must be fully vetted and studied by the
development team’s engineers and independently verified by the city’s engineering staff through the
permitting process.

Concern 4: Significant concern was expressed at the possibility of increased traffic on Vineyard and
ongoing frustration with the existing traffic issues on Lake Ridge Parkway. Specifically, homeowners are
concerned that residents leaving their apartments in the morning to travel westbound on 1-20 will be
tempted to drive through the retail portion of the project to utilize the only exit onto Vineyard and
travel southbound on Vineyard in order to enter Lake Ridge Drive at a point farther south than the
shared drive with Quiktrip.

Response: The development team’s traffic engineers conducted an analysis to determine whether this
movement would be quicker than leaving the development through the eastbound 1-20 service road and
utilizing the “Texas Turn” at Robinson to begin traveling westbound on 1-20. That analysis (exhibits
attached for reference) determined that the intersection delays and distance traveled via the service
road to Robinson Road are less, and as a result, this route will be the quickest route for residents
seeking to head westbound on I-20 in the morning. In fact, at any time of day, this route will be
anywhere from 30 seconds to 70 seconds faster in reaching westbound I-20. The multifamily
development team will communicate this information to prospective and existing residents to further
discourage the utilization of southbound Vineyard. Finally, the development team will place “no right
turn” signage at this exit to Vineyard.

Concern 5: The homeowners raised a question as to how the project would provide exterior lighting and
ensure no spillover onto their properties. Further, there were general inquiries about security overall for
the project.

Response: Spillover light is prohibited by the city’s existing ordinances. Specifically, the below excerpt
from the city’s residential design standards addresses the concern:

I.  RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING STANDARDS
1. Screening of Light Fixtures

a. Inorder to preserve the night sky and to reduce glare on roadways, pedestrian areas and
adjacent development, light sources (e.g. light bulbs) shall be oriented toward the center
of the site or shielded so that the light source is not visible from the nearest property
line. This applies to refractory lenses that extend beyond the lighting fixture and are
designed to redirect the lighting source horizontally. This does not apply to neon or
internally lit signs, or to decorative lighting with 15 watts or less per bulb.

Additionally, the development team has agreed to provide a rent-free dwelling unit to a Grand Prairie
Police officer. The presence of the squad car in the parking lot will provide an extra layer of safety for
the community while also honoring the service of the city’s first responders.



Attachment iii - Letter to Neighbors
Page 3 of 3

Concern 6: Some attendees expressed a desire to see the land remain vacant, developed as single
family, or possibly developed as a grocery-anchored shopping center.

Response: The current owner of the property is also the developer of the retail portion of the site. They
have owned the property since the 1970’s, and during that time, they have attempted to attract grocery
anchors to the property with no success. Further, a grocery option would require Vineyard Road as its
primary ingress/egress for loading and deliveries. Lastly, the recent development of Quiktrip and the
hotel bordering the site to its west have eliminated any possibility of meaningful Lake Ridge frontage,
which is a necessity for any significant retail development on the majority of the site.

With respect to single family, the property is simply not large enough to allow for the development of a
new subdivision. Further, Vineyard would have to serve as a primary street to any such development,
and additional city streets would be required to run through the property for new homes, and such an
interior street layout could not be safely accessed from the surrounding major thoroughfares.

Finally, the city’s most recent comprehensive plan for the property does not call for it to remain
undeveloped or to develop as single family. The entire property is currently designated for retail/office
development. However, given the recent construction of the hotel west of the site, full office/retail
development of the entire site is infeasible. The development team believes that luxury multifamily with
retail on the service road strikes the right balance between development of the tract and respect for the
existing neighborhood and unique character of Vineyard Road because it is the only realistic layout of
the site that does not require Vineyard to be fully improved or used as a primary means of access.

In conclusion, we appreciate the opportunity to review these concerns and provide these
responses. We look forward to the opportunity to discuss these and other questions as we proceed.

Sincerely,

Miller Sylvan ;

Cc: Planning and Zoning Commission

City Staff



Attachment iv - Travel Time
Page 1 of 1

W
- AM: 224 Seconds
PM : 134 Seconds

.“ AM: 325 Seconds

/ PM : 165 Seconds

e -
1’1-: -

g
2

y

4.3

- g
-.";" Speed Limit Travel Time hhrncdon Total Time Total Time
< (MPH) (Seconds) lays (AM) l'hlws{ﬂlll Seconds (AM | Seconds (PM)

Loke Ridge
Section
Estimated Travel Time

JPI Grand Prairie - Grand Prairie, TX North

Kimley»Horn e




Attachment v - Citizen Comments 2
Page 1 of 6

Savannah Ware

From: pEBoRAH WHITCOMS |

Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 2:31 PM

To: Savannah Ware

Cc: Chris Hartmann; Charles Lee; Jonathan M. Tooley
Subject: May 11, 2020 Rezoning Case #7200303/CP200302
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Planning Division Staff,

| wish to express my opposition to the rezoning set forth in case #2200303/CP200302 which is to be presented on May
11, 2020.

This is a long-established neighborhood of single family custom homes in which | have had the great pleasure to live for
32 years. Any rezoning not consistent with the current status (SF-1) would create a negative impact on this
neighborhood. This is a quiet, secluded haven in the heart of Grand Prairie. This atmosphere has been maintained for
over 50 years. Itis now being proposed that our neighborhood be substantially altered.

I cannot help but feel that this rezoning request is due, a least in part, to the current construction of the new frontage road
along 1-20, and the prospect of commercial dollars. This also seems to be reflected in the

2018 Grand Prairie Comprehensive Plan Update, of which we, as a neighborhood, were only recently made aware by the
proposed developer. Our unique neighborhood should not have to suffer and/or be made obsolete merely because of its
proximity to the 1-20 corridor.

| would request that you please drive through this neighborhood prior to your decision. A one-dimensional aerial map
does not properly reflect our neighborhood.

Thank you for your consideration.

Deborah Whitcomb

4021 Vine‘ard Rd.



)/ Attachment v - Citizen Comments 2

PINNACLE % Page 2of6

Exceeding Your Expectations

May 6, 2020

Mr. Joshua Spare

Chairperson

Planning and Zoning Commission, City of Grand Prairie
300 West Main Street

Grand Prairie, Texas 75050
Re: Jefferson Grand Prairie Development

Dear Mr. Spare:

I hope you and your family are doing well. I’'m very excited to hear about JPI’s plans to develop a luxury
multifamily community on the site just west of Vineyard. As a Grand Prairie citizen of 46 years and having
lived south of 1-20 in Westchester for 35 years, | believe that Jefferson Grand Prairie will add a tremendous
amount of value to the community. As a multifamily management executive for over twenty years, I’ve had
an excellent experience in working with and managing communities for JP1. In my opinion, JPI is top shelf
organization that has delivered some of the best suburban luxury communities across the U.S. In my opinion
Jefferson Grand Prairie will be the best multifamily development to come to Grand Prairie to date.

As an engaged citizen, | believe this is the highest and best use for this site. | believe a commercial use
would be seriously out of place. I believe a luxury multifamily development provides long term protection
for the neighborhood with a single use. | believe there are too many unknowns with a commercial/industrial
development. We have a high demand for luxury rental housing and Jefferson Grand Prairie could meet
that need and at the same time, will be complimentary to the existing neighborhood with very attractive
architecture and landscaping.

Thanks for your consideration.




Attachment v - Citizen Comments 2

plNNACLEL/ Page 3 of 6

Exceeding Your Expectations

Very truly yours,

Jeremy L. Edmiston
Senior Vice President
Pinnacle

522 Lindly Street

Grand Prairie, Texas 75052




Attachment v - Citizen Comments 2
Page 4 of 6

Savannah Ware

From: Nimbus Hospitality Management || | I

Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 10:43 AM

To: Savannah Ware

Cc:

Subject: New development Behind staybridge suites @ [-20 & Hwy 161

Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council:

My name is Jay Patel with Fusion Lodging, LLC./ Nimbus Hospitality and we are the Owner and Developer of the hotel on
Lake Ridge. | am writing to express my support for the proposed mixed use development at I-20 & Lake Ridge Parkway. |
have been speaking with JPI for several months about their plans and believe it will be a very high quality development
that will improve the area. We are excited for our hotel guests to have pedestrian connectivity to the future restaurants
as well as access to the pond and nature area that will be preserved. | believe it is the highest and best use of the
property and will be a great addition to the intersection. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Jay Patel

Nimbus Hospitality Management, LLC.
4043 Lake Ridge Parkway.

Grand Prairie, Texas 75052

WML

NIMBUS

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL AND INTENDED ONLY FOR USE BY THE PERSON(S) NAMED ABOVE. IF YOU ARE NOT THE
INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY INSTRUCTED NOT TO READ THIS INFORMATION AND ITS ATTACHMENTS AND YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY
DISCLOSURE, COPYING, DISTRIBUTION ON THE CONTENTS HEREOF IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE
iMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE SENDER BY PHONE A or &Y e-MAiL AT || - 0 0c L c7¢ THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE AND ANY
ATTACHED DOCUMENTS/FILES



Attachment v - Citizen Comments 2
Page 5 of 6

Savannah Ware

From: Whitcomb Larry

Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 10:21 AM
To: Savannah Ware
Subject: Case #7200303/CP200302

I request that the property addressed in this case remains zoned SF-1.

RATIONALE:

1) the area around Vineyard road is one of the most unique in Grand Prairie.

2) the families that live here , do so because of the uniqueness of the area.

3) any zoning other than SF-1 would negatively impact the area.

4) traffic patterns are already problematic, and any major increase in local traffic will increase the danger to
the children who live there.

5) water run-off is already at capacity, and anything beyond SF-1 would create even greater flooding issues.

Thank you for your consideration.
Respectfully, Larry Whitcomb.



Attachment v - Citizen Comments 2

Page 6 of 6 QuikTrip. Corporation

DALLAS/FORT WORTH DIVISION
1120 North Industrial Boulevard
Fulsss, TX 76039
817-358-7680

Fax: 817-858-0213

May 8, 2020

City of Grand Prairie
Planning and Zoning Commission
300 W. Main Street
Grand Prairie, Texas

Subject: Jefferson Grand Prairie Development located at |-20 and Lake Ridge Parkway

Dear Planning and Zoning Commission,

On behalf of QuikTrip Corporation and as an adjacent property owner to the proposed Jefferson Grand
Prairie Development, we wish to offer our support of the proposed zoning request for the Jefferson Grand
Prairie Project. Through our discussions with the applicant, we believe the proposed development plan
offers a cohesive plan within the surrounding community. It is our opinion that the proposed
improvements to create a connection to I-20 frontage and restriping of the existing drives could improve
existing traffic flow between the properties. We believe the high-quality mixed-use development that JPI
is proposing would be a welcomed enhancement to the immediate area.

Regards, i ,
o s QL

Thomas Edwards
QuikTrip Corporation



= I i Attachment vi - Petition Against
C'f ~Page 10f3

' &

s

We, the undersigned citizens of the city of Grand Prairie, Texas, respectfully request that the zoning for
the property addressed by case #Z2200303/CP200302 remain zoned SF-1.
Rationale:
1) The area around Vineyard Road is one of the most unique in the city of Grand Prairie.
2) The families in the immediate community are here specifically because of the uniqueness of this area
‘ of the city. Home ownership ranges from 50+ years to recent purchases.
3) Any zoning other than SF-1 will have a pronounced negative impact on this area.
4) Traffic patterns are already problematic, especially on Lakeridge Parkway, and threaten to spill over
on to Vineyard Road and the I-20 access road. |
* 5) Water run-off is already at capacity, and anything beyond SF-1 would create even greater flooding

issues.

Printed Name Address Signature Date

H4o21 Vineyard M),
1.Larry Whil combh &GP Tx beos> ,L/M\mfm\n : 5/'/ /2020

2. DupopsWineons  40a\Viwernes Ro SATX 502 MM | slaoso
3. Dowria Bitoving 1009 ) T2) LR 75057 L8507 mien /7/2023

4. PRENT DDRANumMm 1004 W (20 APTY 75852 /Ega,ﬁ@w {/z/zqza
< _lg:k«:, Dely.w 5/7/ 3020
6. | 20
7 4’\[\,155"\ boana 1510 @\ 1052 o/ 3 baeye
8 Nyt Nowoore 190 (Jivgoard &) 206D S /2/2020
9. _Toin (pis 517 thrrM\‘éQb 75052 20
10. Mickoni Loy 156\ Vineyard B4 75052 [ § 51712070
’ - Page | oF 2



Attachment vi - Petition Against
Page 2 of 3

"Tﬁv m} )
We, the undersigned citizens of the city of Grand Prairie, Texas, respectfully request that the zoning for
the property addressed by case #Z2200303/CP200302 remain zoned SF-1.

Rationale:
1) The area around Vineyard Road is one of the most unique in the city of Grand Prairie.

2) The families in the immediate community are here specifically because of the uniqueness of this area
of the city. Home ownership ranges from 50+ years to recent purchases.

3) Any zoning other than SF-1 will have a pronounced negative impact on this area.

4) Traffic patterns are already problematic, especially on Lakeridge Parkway, and threaten to spill over
on to Vineyard Road and the I-20 access road. ,

5) Water run-off is already at capacity, and anything beyond SF-1 would create even greater flooding

issues.

Printed Name Address Signature , Date
1. L | 501 \/-qfadg& '&&wpmﬁﬁs/a@@ ‘*ﬂaa'? R0
2. Y Vednoston 151 Eerdie L GFT7 7 ?ﬂ 2020
5 [)"Df\/’f =L\—1 i ,. a Jf/! b.a IA 2 /l!'.etd; L7 2
4 _ Vi Mettues 4038 Vduyd O (23580 [V 5!?!201/
3 )wmw, aeh~ Wlder Yoo Viulgal P4 GV 79055 A, Blhoos
6. _Ltnly Poella, 000 () wnaagud) fot (P T2 L 577022
7._ ex 129 Vweyad @ 6R 1050 [Lofr Lomect 5/7/202/0
8. Norma Yemande C vevard @d. GP 505 ”1- 5/01/md
0. quba(‘-\ bonﬁ/ 'j-{ \:n/ev.\.fcp Rj P 7585 6MBO'W 5/07/')\0£_('7
10. szl JUsfeher] giai yintynd R Gp Nansd PEPTar = 72020

PpeE A oF 3



Attachment vi - Petition Against
Page 3 of 3

'.f"_
L

We, the undersigned citizens of the city of Grand Prairie, Texas, respectfully request that the zoning for
the property addressed by case #2200303/CP200302 remain zoned SF-1.
Rationale:

1) The area around Vineyard Road is one of the most unique in the city of Grand Prairie.

2) The families in the immediate community are here specifically because of the uniqueness of this area

of the city. Home ownership ranges from 50+ years to recent purchases.

3) Any zoning other than SF-1 will have a pronounced negative impact on this area.

4) Traffic patterns are already problematic, especially on Lakeridge Parkway, and threaten to spill over
on to Vineyard Road and the I-20 access road. |

5) Water run-off is already at capacity, and anything beyond SF-1 would create even greater floodmg
issues. |

Printed Name ~ Address Signature

Y5 KT HGM(\(Y\O 424 \Jeeord . (R 7362 /1///

2 /\/da 7ham 400 l/n-étfprﬂb Ea Gp7spsz /Wa«., S ~7-222p
3. @5 ?Zmrw /522 ntiwnl Bl EP 7Sos2 5-7-2025

4. T moTHY VEWE2TH 40 §7ﬁ£%@£ﬂ - z £=7-Z028

5._ANNDA  NEUVEDH  Lov7 thujard Rol G® 75050 fbwed  5-7-L2020
6. (

1

8.

9.

18,

PﬁﬁE 2 of 3



D Y (= a m

ol"-PKdi&&e,
s e B e

ay Hazrd

REGULAR PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 13, 2020

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: Chairperson Josh Spare, Vice-Chairperson Shawn Connor,
Secretary Max Coleman, and Commissioners, Eric Hedin, Cheryl Smith, Warren Landrum, Julia
Perez, Bill Moser, Clayton Fisher.

COMMISSIONERS ABSENT: None

CITY STAFF PRESENT: Deputy City Manager Bill Crolley, Savannah Ware, Chief City Planner,
Mark Dempsey, Deputy City Attorney, Brett Huntsman, Transportation Planner, and Chris
Hartmann, Executive Assistant.

Chairperson Josh Spare called the meeting to order by Video Conference at 6:30 p.m.
Commissioner Moser gave the invocation, commissioner Landrum led the pledge of allegiance to
the US Flag, and the Texas Flag.

PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA Item #8 - Z200303/CP200302 - Zoning Change/Concept Plan -
Jefferson Grand Prairie (Commissioner Spare/City Council District 6). Chief City Planner
Savannah Ware presented the case report and gave a Power Point presentation for a Zoning
Change/Concept Plan for a multi-family and retail development with 29 dwelling units per acre
and 19,000 sq. ft. of retail on 16.46 acres. Tract 17, Stephen B McCommas Survey, Abstract No.
888, City of Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas, zoned SF-1, within the I-20 Corridor Overlay
District, generally located south of [-20 on the west side of Vineyard Rd, and addressed as 1225 E
Interstate 20. The applicant is T. Miller Sylvan, JPI Real Estate Acquisition, LLC, the consultant
is David Martin, Winstead PC, and the owner is Eric Clayton, JLH Inc. Loop 9 Joint Venture.

Ms. Ware stated the applicant is proposing a Planned Development District for Multi-Family and
Commercial uses. The Concept Plan depicts two tracts totaling 19.73 acres. The applicant intends to
develop 3.23 acres with [-20 frontage for commercial uses. The Concept Plan shows thee
restaurant/retail buildings and a central plaza. The applicant intends to develop 16.5 acres for multi-
family use. The Concept Plan shows 14 residential buildings and one leasing/clubhouse building. A
linear open space amenity runs through the multi-family tract and includes a trail that connects to
another open space amenity designed around an existing pond. The applicant is proposing to develop
the two tracts without a fence separating the commercial and multi-family uses. Gates will prevent
vehicular access to the multi-family tract for non-residents but the open space amenity is designed to
be used by both residents and non-residents. A drive off of the 1-20 frontage road will provide access
to both the commercial and multi-family developments. The applicant is proposing to use an existing
drive off of Lake Ridge Pkwy to provide access to the multi-family. This drive is located between
the Quick Trip convenience store and Staybridge Hotel (currently under construction). The drive is



located on hotel property. The applicant has obtained written permission from the property owner to
make improvements and extend the existing access easement to the property line. In conjunction with
this development request, the applicant submitted a Traffic Impact Analysis to the Transportation
Department. The purpose of a TIA is to analyze the impact of a proposed development on the existing
road network and identify improvements necessary to mitigate impacts. The TIA indicates that the
Lake Ridge Pkwy and I-20 intersections are currently operating beyond capacity. The proposed
development would add additional volumes to this intersection. Staff worked with the applicant to
develop on-site improvements, as well as identify long-term strategies to improve the overall
efficiency of the network. The TIA recommends that the applicant do the following to mitigate
development impact:

1. Install an eastbound right-turn deceleration lane at the intersection if [-20 Eastbound Frontage
Road and Drive 1;

2. Restripe the QT access drive along Lake Ridge Pkwy to provide two outbound lanes and one
inbound lane; and

3. Improve about 300 linear ft. of Vineyard Rd from the 1-20 frontage road to the retail drive.

The TIA also identified two mitigations that would alleviate some existing and anticipated traffic
issues:
1. Install a northbound free right-turn at the intersection of I-20 Eastbound Frontage Road and
Lake Ridge Pkwy; and
2. Expand Lake Ridge Pkwy through the I-20 interchange from a six-lane arterial to an eight-
lane arterial to improve operations at the two signalized intersections to an acceptable level of
service.

Ms. Ware stated the applicant is proposing Commercial as the base zoning district with some
modifications:

e No interior side yard setback shall be required.

e A Coffee Shop with a drive-through shall be allowed by right.

e No screening shall be required between Tract 1 and Tract 2.

Ms. Ware stated the applicant is proposing Multi-Family Three as the base zoning district with some
modifications:

e Minimum rear yard setback shall be 20 ft.

The number of one-bedroom units shall not exceed 65%.
Garages shall account for 20% of required parking.
Carports shall account for 10% of required parking.

Ms. Ware stated the Planned development districts provide for design flexibility in combining and
mixing uses into integral land use units. In the past, successful projects have been able to show how
variances or deviations from the zoning standards contribute to a higher quality of development. The
applicant is requesting variances to the setbacks in order to position buildings around an internal open
space amenity. This open space is unique in that it is intended as an amenity for residents and non-
residents. The subject property is included in the 161 Focus Area in the 2018 Comprehensive Plan.
The vision for this area is to create a rich commercial district and recreation destination through
high quality entertainment and commercial venues and retail services. The Comprehensive Plan



includes photos to illustrate the type and quality of development envisioned for this area. Staff is
concerned that the depth of the commercial tract is not sufficient to create the type of development
envisioned for this area. The property is within the I-20 Corridor Overlay District and is subject to
Appendix F: Corridor Overlay District Standards. Appendix F is intended to produce high quality
places by emphasizing elements like urban form and usable open space in addition to building
design. One of the goals is to promote alternatives to strip development. Staff is concerned that
the depth of the commercial tract is not sufficient to create an alternative to strip development. In
2019, City Council adopted a development and economic development policy. According to this
policy, multi-family projects should be built on properties already zoned for multi-family
development. The goal is to prevent properties intended for commercial development from being
develop for multi-family.

Ms. Ware stated the Development Review Committee (DRC) recommends approval of the
variances to the internal side setback, rear yard setback, and required screening between tracts and
the following conditions:

1. Any drive-through, including a coffee shop with a drive-through, shall require approval of
a Specific Use Permit;

2. Multi-family development shall meet Appendix W. During Site Plan review, the applicant
may request an increase to the number of one-bedroom units and a decrease in required
garage parking if the building design meets Appendix W recommendations;

3. The location, character, and amount of open space shall be consistent with what is shown on
the Concept Plan;

4. The guidelines and requirements for Usable Open Space found in Appendix F shall apply to
the open space amenity on the multi-family tract.

Chairperson Spare stated there were no questions for staff, and read the names of people in
opposition to this request. Most of the email were requesting the case be table until after the lock
down, due to the COVID-19 is lifted in order to be able to attend a regular meeting and obtain
more information on this development.

Larry Whitcomb, 4021 Vineyard Road, Grand Prairie, TX

Brent & Donna Branum, 1009 West 1-20, Grand Prairie, TX

Pastor Carlos Pasillas with Seventh Day Adventist Church, 4125 Lake Ridge Pkwy.,
Grand Prairie, TX

Victor Martinez, 4025 Vineyard Road, Grand Prairie, TX

Timothy Neuverth and family

Chris & Tammy Killough, 4033 Vineyard Road, Grand Prairie, TX

Commissioner Smith stated she agrees the case should be table to make sure everyone has an
opportunity to speak.

Commissioner Connor asked depending on what happens with COVID-19 how long should the
case be table.

Chairperson Spare stated he would like to table the case for 30 days.



T Miller Sylvan with JPI Real Estate Acquisition, LLC, 600 East Las Colinas, Ste 1800, Irving,
TX, stated the are in agreement with the tabling, but would ask that they be tabled for two weeks,
then if need to an additional two weeks after that. He said they have spoken with several citizens
in the neighborhood.

Brent & Donna Branum, 1009 West [-20, Grand Prairie, TX, stated they have own their property
for over 50 years and appreciate tabling case.

Norma & Rafael Hernandez own 5 acres on Vineyard Road. She stated they did their homework
and check with the city to see what the surrounding area was zone when they purchased their
property. This is their forever home. Mrs. Hernandez is asking that the current zoning remain in
place, because there is already a lot of multi-family constructed in the area along 1-20, Robinson
Road, and Hwy 161.

Debra Whitcomb, 4021 Vineyard Road, Grand Prairie, TX, asked that the case be table for 30
days, this is their neighborhood. She would like to know what this development could do to the

exiting flooding in the area. She noted this development would also affect the east side of Lake
Ridge.

Larry Whitcomb, 4021 Vineyard Road, Grand Prairie, TX stated he is speaking on behalf of the
Church they wanting to have a neighborhood meeting as soon as they are permitted to do so.

Tommy Mann with Winstead, Dallas, TX stated they have a prepared presentation that they would
be more than happy to share with the residences.

There being no further discussion on the case commissioner Spare moved to table
7200303/CP200302 to the May 11, 2020 P&Z meeting. The action and vote being recorded as
follows:

Motion: Spare

Second: Connor

Ayes: Coleman, Connor, Fisher, Hedin, Landrum, Moser, Perez, Smith, Spare
Nays: None

Approved to Table: 9-0

Motion: carried.



it and City of Grand Prairie 300 W, Main Sireet

‘ 3 Grand Prairie, Texas
T E X A8

Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: 20-9962 Version: 1 Name: Z200501 - Zoning Change - The Lakeside
Type: Agenda Item Status: Public Hearing

File created: 5/4/2020 In control: Planning and Zoning Commission

On agenda: 5/11/2020 Final action:

Title: Z200501 - Zoning Change - The Lakeside (Commissioner Connor/City Council District 4). Zoning

Change and Concept Plan for a single-family residential development with 47 residential lots on 9.99
acres. Tracts 2A03A2, 2A1, 2A3, 2A3A1, 2A3B, 2A3C, and 2A3D, Boalis Estes Survey, Abstract No.
483, City of Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas, zoned Agriculture, and addressed as 3517 and
3535 Hanger Lowe Rd. The applicant is Anne Fernandez and the owner is Mojy Haddad, Oakhollow
Group.

City Council Action: May 19, 2020

Sponsors:
Indexes:
Code sections:

Attachments: Exhibit A - Boundary Description.pdf
Exhibit B - Concept Plan.pdf
Exhibit C - Wall and Entry Feature.pdf

Date Ver. Action By Action Result

From
Chris Hartmann

Title

7200501 - Zoning Change - The Lakeside (Commissioner Connor/City Council District 4). Zoning Change
and Concept Plan for a single-family residential development with 47 residential lots on 9.99 acres. Tracts
2A03A2,2A1,2A3,2A3A1, 2A3B, 2A3C, and 2A3D, Boalis Estes Survey, Abstract No. 483, City of Grand
Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas, zoned Agriculture, and addressed as 3517 and 3535 Hanger Lowe Rd. The
applicant is Anne Fernandez and the owner is Mojy Haddad, Oakhollow Group.

City Council Action: May 19, 2020

Presenter
Savannah Ware, AICP, Chief City Planner

Recommended Action
Approve

Analysis

SUMMARY:

Zoning Change and Concept Plan for a single family residential development with 47 residential lots on 9.99
acres. Tracts 2A03A2, 2A1, 2A3, 2A3A1, 2A3B, 2A3C, and 2A3D, Boalis Estes Survey, Abstract No. 483,

City of Grand Prairie Page 1 of 3 Printed on 5/8/2020

powered by Legistar™



File #: 20-9962, Version: 1

City of Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas, zoned Agriculture, and addressed as 3517 and 3535 Hanger Lowe
Rd.

PURPOSE OF REQUEST:

The purpose of the request is to rezone the subject property to a Planned Development District for Single
Family Residential.

ADJACENT LAND USES:

The following table summarizes the zoning designation and existing use for the surrounding properties.

Table 1: Adjacent Zoning and Land Uses

Direction Zoning Existing Use

North PD-249 Single Family Residential
South PD-384 Undeveloped, Gas Well
West PD-249 Single Family Residential
East PD-249A Retention Pond

PROPOSED USE CHARACTERISTICS AND FUNCTION:

The applicant is proposing a Planned Development District for Single Family Residential. The Concept Plan
depicts an internal road network that connects to Hanger Lowe Rd at two points. The developer will need to
improve Hanger Lowe Rd to current standards at the time of platting.

CONFORMANCE WITH THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

The 2018 Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map (FLUM) designates this location as Low Density
Residential. The proposal is consistent with the FLUM.

ZONING REQUIREMENTS:
The applicant is proposing base zoning districts of Single Family-Four (SF-4) with the following modifications:

¢ The minimum lot width shall be 52 ft.

e The minimum lot depth shall be 116 ft.

e Front entry garages are allowed and may exceed 30% of the overall house frontage.
ANALYSIS:

Appendix W requires a minimum lot width of 65 ft. and non-front entry garages. The applicant is proposing to
match the adjacent development which includes narrower lots and front entry garages. The Harbour at Grand
Peninsula is part of a larger master-planned residential community that includes a range of lot widths and sizes
in different villages and was developed before the adoption of Appendix W.

Appendix W requires wider lots, a minimum driveway length, and non-front entry garages to prevent parking
issues and minimize the impact of garages on the streetscape. The proposal requires variances to Appendix W.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Development Review Committee (DRC) recommends approval with the following conditions:

1. Front entry garages shall include additional architectural elements such as, but not limited to, masonry
infilled gabled roof with articulated bond pattern, dormer window features, boxed windows, brick/stone
designs.

2. Carports are prohibited within the development.

City of Grand Prairie Page 2 of 3 Printed on 5/8/2020

powered by Legistar™



File #: 20-9962, Version: 1

Body

City of Grand Prairie Page 3 of 3 Printed on 5/8/2020

powered by Legistar™



Exhibit A - Boundary Description
Page 1 of 3

CASE LOCATION MAP City of Grand Prairie

/'PML Case Number 2200501 Development Services

TE X A s B (972) 237-8255
PLANNING The Lakeside ‘ @ www.gptx.org




Page 2 of 3

Exhibit A - Boundary Description

4 - LN T — p— 3AMQ YO QYOY HOO¥/TIAVEO )
avod IMOT ¥IONYH SES¢ % /Z1Ge viavw | 3noav 33s| cees06t |61/s1/50 | .09 05 118n00 A { 310N
ONIAVS 3134ONOD H3NH0D H04 INIOA 4 | 3ISIMEIHIO SSTINN L¥1d 03040034 A8 3V SINIT ONIGING ONY SINIWISY3
‘oN 39 | oN gor iva 308 . JWIOTI QvIKEIO | 1$310N
‘ INN WO OVIIAO  — a0 — a0 — om0
SVX3IL "ALNNOD LNVYyvL J0IS OWIOT QVIKEIAD  — IO — sHo — annos dou ,8/s %__
[ — L40d¥v0 ¥0 H030HoWod aaI0D [ | 138 / aunod x4
. ‘ Wood|jBQo MmA I RAARIIAN, . e O
£041 "ON 10VH1S8V ‘A3AYNS S3LSI SIvve 00550 10s on iy DT DHAIADS o 200 w vk s @ wawwoo 1s0d 3oad [ = g ERRERE NOINTY
91ZT'6PSPIT 4 M GIBEYE ONINOILIGNOD ¥I¥ = OV aNno4 3did NOdI b (O =
S8Y6'6YEPLT d B WoldAL 3aIM 50 wimoo M 135 qow wow w1 @ || 3NOZ WHINID HLYON SYX3L £8 VN
m Q Z D Om D Z{ muhu z 822GL XL 'solog Jona3 aoom NININD3 1004 ~ 34 aNnod aoy wow .2/t O | S3LON A8 31va a3sve 3V NMOHS SONIVIE :ILON
0vZ "®iS 'POOY ollYS STOTL

3

ONAvA LTeHdSY aN3oT] ININNNON ONITIOUINOD

SNOISIAY

v Taniviers 7] Sanivos ooz pool) 0ok 001 aU) ULLA o JoU S0P pUD

85Ty '9d ‘09086 “10A 08l ozl 09 0
3J3LSNIL ‘I100VM "D
ABB08 0/0 ¥INL¥VJ TY4IN3D
LSE°L INITNO “ISNYL INIWIOVNYH 3100¥M Mo onend 9Z6 'ON LOVYISBY ‘AIAMNS

ONINNIO38

40 INIOd Wi .8/S “a17 ‘SYINLYVD 3100YM 34OV 66 NNIT WYIMTIM
¥709% "ON 4oA9AInS pupT |puolIssejolg paudysiBay - \ yS089 M /1 .5CBS S QVOo¥ 3MOT ¥39NVH N INIL_AIANNS 40
uosdwioyy "I 7 7 77 7 " 7 7 —7 7 7 09’ 6z NOILVIOT ILVAIXOYdY
/ | ¢
e g - . ! . 4 67 S
é% P s S e T s e . e e — .L,,Wms R S vuicay Sanane
SSINLM 404 1 L8/5 R g KX X X | A_m - | 340V 091 S3LS3 SIvva
610Z 'ADN JO ADP Uy | siup pajnoex3 f | o E I o |
40 b z1g o4 J0A T :
‘punosb sy} uo suojsnijoud L JL L AVM—J0-LHOW W |
10 SjusWYODOIOUS jusJDddD PUD B|GISIA OU 81D 849yp PUD PayDOIPUl SIOUDISIP 8y} S8LIDpUNOq o s GRS o | ||
ByL UIYUM PaJDO0| 84D sjuswasAoidwl (|0 ‘NMOHS SV 1d3DX3 Pup fumoys so aup sbuipiing swxil | A¥01S 3NO I
Jo adA} pup uolDOO| pajpOIPUl SD BUD SUOISUSIWIP Pup saull Apadoud sy} jJo uolpjussaidau 0 . g
8|DIN20D puD 081100 D s uosusy joid syl ‘psubisiepun ayj jo Apjqisuodsss syy oq -
jou |Ipys esn Jsyjo wody Buynses sso| Aup pup ysi umo sJesn P 8q |pys sesodund Jsyjo i §8/8 1S ‘V "avd
10} Jo/pup saiipd Jayjo Aup AQ Aeadns siy} 4O aSM) fUMOYS A|}024100 21D J03U3Y} |DLIB4DW ' | S 1ovil z uwMummﬂM\mwmﬁmuwxmz
40 9dA} pup 8z|s ‘UOYDOO| BY} PUD ‘ASAINS BY} 4O S4DP By} UO PaYSIXS A||DNIOD UOBISY UMOYS 1 | z1 101
sjuswinuow ||p (2) fuolosalp SIy Jspun 4o ‘JoAeming syy Aq peyonpuos sobm Aeans yons (q) m o | [ G
‘heAuns punouB—syj—uo |pNydD UD Wosy paipdeid siem UosUBY Yjo) jas uolduiosep Apsdosd 5 4 i | |
8y} pup Asains sty (b) 4OUL NY—G09GLZ—LI0Z "ON “4'9 Ul POGLIOSSP UOKIDSUDIY BU} LM & . | 5 I
uoloBUUOD Ul ‘alji] uoluney pup Auodwoo Aujigol pepiwil spxe] B ‘gl ‘dnoug mojoydpQ 2 | S8L8 1S 'V avd
o} s8j148d Aqssy uosdwoy] °|°f JokeAIng puDT |puUOISS3J0ld paJsisiBay paubisispun syl [y 1 | [l 2 3SYHd YINSNIN3d ONVa9
y | o 1¥ ¥N0BYYH 3HL
JLVOIJILd3D S,d90AIAANS ,_ | o Lo ™ e
- ) * | 7
‘puUD| JO 219D BE'6 40 Jod) aipnbs PO GEy BuILIDIUOD PuD ONINNI9IS 40 LNIOd ( - ,: g aw—— w0— so— ah— so—e | . u»mmnmﬁ._jﬂ».ﬁz“‘mqmz,ﬂ 5
8U} O} }88) 9Z'68Y JO 9OUDISIP D ‘UOLIPPY DINSUIUS 4D JNOGIDH PIDS 40 | 20|g ‘L1 401 —— R 1 | S o g
PIDS JO BUI| 4SBMUINOS 8y} BUOID 4sDJ SPUODSS Py S3yNUIL 9e $88468p OF YOS JONIHL — ﬁ ol 101
| [ r - O
fUOHIPPY DINsUlU®d P JNOQJDH PIDS jo | >o0|g v 3WOH q (.
‘L1 407 PIDS JO 48Ul0D @, 8PISUl UD Buleq J8uUJOD PIDS ‘JBUIOD 1O PUNO) POJ UL Youl w Q3YNLOVANNYA I P @
T/1 © 0} 994 GG'6Z9 JO OUDISIP D ‘UOLIPPY DINSUIUS 4D INOGIDH PIDS o | 00lg ‘LI 107 < es x bz 9 Lo SEE g e A e
¢ [ £'052 N 0 T 3SVHd VINSNIN3d ONVAD
PIDS jo 8ul| }sSD8Y4NOS 8y} Buoip ‘}sDI SPUODSS || SenuIW OF $99168p BG UHON JONIHL > b I P S [ 1V ¥NO8HYH 3HL
% - | | >l 6 101
. . IS FTh 2
SUOHPPY DINSUIUS 1D INOGIDH PIDS O L O100I8 L1 401 30 o) g oy gyo By NOILYONNO4 ON \—I YA 4“ , | ~
18Ud00 Ynog eyp Buleq pup UOKIPPY DINSUlUSd 4D JNOGUDH 84l O | 07 4O 8Ul| }SBOYLION VINSNINIJ * Q3HS INVHS D LKL | \ 1S $8/8 IS ‘V "8V
oy} Buojo BulA| Buleq 4sulod PIDS ‘4BUIOD UOJ PUNO) POJ UOJl YDUl Z/L D O }98) 9£°T99 ANvNO Lv ONIONWT IHL M 9L X 76 e | | N 8 T..,Z 3SVHd YINSNINI ANVHO
4O @oUDJSIP |D4O} D BUINUIUOD PUD “UOHIPPY DINSUIUSBY 4D JNOQIDH PIDS JO / 407 4O J48UJIOD ‘LNS3 39VNIVQ — S goom | | ¥ LOVEL— mm, : v %%mw%x 3HL
UMON D D 9dUBI8JBJ 10} BULUO PUNO) POJ LOJI Ydul Z/| D Of J8e) $0'ZSH JO 00UDISIp Dwax%%ﬁ ,mmzﬁoﬁu o Py i anoH | | | U=
D jo Buinuiuod ‘UolIPPY DINSUIUB D JNOGJDH PIDS JO / JOT JO 18UI0D |SDI D JD 80UaI8al 2 E JRNLOVINNYH | | il
10} BUIUO PUNO) POJ ULl Ydul Z/| D O} J88) GO'08S JO 2OoUDISIP D 4D BUINUKUOD ‘UOLIPPY o : €799 X LEY | | &l o s8e8 IS v gvo
D|NSUIUSY JD JNOGJDH PIDS JO @ JO7 JO IBUIOD JSDI D |D 80UBI3481 A0} BUIUO punoy o 9 //au%wumu:zq.r r————————- =1 %) 7 3SVHd VINSNINI ONV9
POJ UOJ4l youl 7/ D 0} §88) ZELZE JO 82UDYSIP D b BulNUYUOD ‘UOIPPY DInsulued 4o p 0'GET 17 o8y x .07y | t‘w.L v m:%mwaﬁ: 3HL
IN0GUDH PIDS 4O § {07 4O 43UJI0D |SDJ B} {D SOUSISHSJ U0} SUIUO PUNO POJ UOIl Yosul Z/| ) NOILYONNOS /M p[Sg-Noivanncs g | o
D 0} 493} ZH'G/T 40 @dubisip D o Buisspd ‘UolIppy DINSUlUSd D JNOQUDH PIDS Jo 7| }o7 Lo WVLIN - . Mu%wx.:%m‘_ |
PIbS o aUI| {SDAYLION Syf BUOID *jSap SPUODES ¢f SBiNUIL $¢ $881B8p 0¢ UHON IJONIHL WETAVALY: A¥0LS INO g 7 | ) ummmmm,\#mm_ﬁzw.mﬁz«mu
‘ ¢ . 1¥ YNOBYYH IHL
‘spxs] ‘AjUNon JubLID| JO SPIOdsY Jb|d 10 dDW ‘G8/% o ou,wnmzu«omu%z " “ A
9pIIS ‘V §2uIqD) Ul papJodad joaday} p|d 4o dow ayj of Buipiooop ‘spbxa] ‘Ajunod jupaip] o} H NOILYONNOS ON 000 X 0L
UOHIPPY UD ‘Z @SDUJ ‘DINSUIUS4 PUDJY 4D JNOQIDH YL JO Z| 407 4O Jaudod 4sp3 ayy Buiaq " Nave Tvian | |
13UJ0D PIDS ‘43UJOD I04 PUNO} POJ UOJL Youl Z/L D Of §93) 09°6Z 4O SOUDISIP D ‘PDOY 9MOT] | | $8/8 M3 'V '8V)
19Bupy jo aulsjusd syy Buipdep ‘ysep SPuODeS 9G seynulw 97 s8a1Bep 7 YHON IONIHL 3 = -z Loval— 7 | T 3SVHd VINSNINId ONVYO
2 | - ‘ ol 1V ¥NOBYYH 3HL
113UJ0D U0} PUNO) POJ UOJI Ydul Z/L D Of §93) $G'0E9 4O 2OUDISIP D ‘PDOY SMOT NOILVONNO4 ON | | s o0
43BUDH 40 BulJBjUSS BU4 BUOID 4B\ SPUODSS /| SajnulW §7 S884B3p §S Ynos JONIHL ' Nave vl |1 ] | |
| 2 @ _.S8Lg 1S 'V '8WD
£SSOUYIM IO }8B) QO'Q7 O SOUDJSIP D 4Sepm ' i ol & " " ¢ uvmunmﬁme@mwmzmzqmo
SPU0JaS §7 S8ynuUIW gz $994B9p @7 YHION SIDaQ punojy pod uodl youy @/g D Yolym Wioi} 91 @l | | v 101
pup eousisysl 10} {884 GE'| 4O 8OUDY D {b UOlOBIIP AlBUINOG D U] BUIUO PUNO} POJ UO| & )
youl /g b ysiym wouy ‘(kom—jo—jybli ojignd) ppoy emoq JsBupy jo sujusjuss ayj Buoip 3 “ “.‘ B R
BulA| pup ‘sbxa]| ‘Ajunoy juUDIID| jO Spioday PaaQ ‘8¢Zd 96Dd ‘09086 SWIN|OA Ul papIodsl = oz | Z_] Serg IS v 8vo
pssp Aq ‘sajsnil ‘s|ppOM 'O Aqqog O/ Jeuppd [plsUsY ‘jshil jusLusBDUBK SIPPOM “dL] . | T 3SVHd VINSNINId ONVHO
‘S1BUDY S|PPOM ©Of PeASAUOD PUD| JO 4oDJ} jDU} 4O BUl| jsemypoN oy Buoip Buik] pup soxa) | | 1V ¥NOBYYH 3HL
‘AJunoy JUDLID| 4o SPi0osY §D|d 40 dDW ‘LES/ SIS 'V $oUIqD) Pepiodsd j0sisyj ip|d 4O i | | £ o1
dop sy} of BuiplodoD ‘spbxe| ‘AUNOH JUDLIB] fo SPI0daY bld 40 dDW ‘L§E/ SPIS ‘Y feulqp) NOILYGNNOJ ON _— | |
| papioosl pasp Aq ‘Dinsulusg pubig o Bulpupm Byy 4o ‘| 3d0|g ‘L] 07 o} paksAuod Nave VLN | |
pub| Jo §5DJy DU} JO JBUIOD Yno§ By} Bujiaq 1sulod pIos ‘4suiod Joj juiod B b ONINNIDIE | LS X 991 | | $8/8 IS ‘v 8D
7_3SVHd VINSNINId ONVHO
N | | 330" v unoBuvH 3HL
ISMO||O} SD SPUNOq pup SBjBW Aq pequossp Alpinojiod no & ~ ol oo L \ v0 oo
aiow Bulaq pub ‘sbxa| ‘AjUnNo) JuDJID]| JO SpPJoday dlqnd | 4O (9 #opaL) 1LpE91LL12a ‘(S - S5629 3 TL.07.65 N ",
$9041) 219506120 ‘(¥ 9041) 61¥950612Q (€ $9P4L) 21+950612Q ‘(Z40P4L) 0ZF950612a (1 5 soce 18 'V 9V \ Sare 1S 'V ‘avd
19041) ZZT9S0642Q TSON JUSLUNIISU| Ul paplodss pssp Ag ‘snul 8|qoooasy Ajwp oqung syj 7 3SVHd VINSNINId ONVYO &' 35VHd VINSNINId ONvED
40 P9ySNJ| ‘0QUNQ SuSMR(Q SIOT ©f PaAeAUCD puR| 40 JoRay 4oyy Buleq ewps ‘soxe] ‘Auno) 1V ¥NOGY¥VH JHL 1V ¥NOYYH 3HL
JURRL /0/L TON $oR4SQY ‘AeAInS soys3 siopg Qyy Ul papenys pup| 4o 4opay o Bujeg %@wwquohozpﬂwoo i
1 %2078 ‘L1 1071
poOY 8MOT J8BUDH G¢GE PUb /1GE




Exhibit A - Boundary Description
Page 3 of 3

Metes and Bounds Description — 3517 & 3535 Hanger Lowe Road

Being a tract of land situated in the Baalis Estes Survey, Abstract No. 1707, Tarrant County, Texas, same
being that tract of land conveyed to Lois Darlene Dubro, Trustee of the Dubro Family Revocable Trust,

- by deed recorded in Instrument Nos. D219056422 (Tract 1), D219056420 (Tract2), D219056418 (Tract
3), D219056419 (Tract 4), D219056417 (Tract 5), D217163411 (Tract 6), Official Public Records of Tarrant
County, Texas, and being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING at a point for corner, said corner being the South corner of that tract of land conveyed to
Lot 17, Block T, of The Landing at Grand Peninsula, by deed recorded in Cabinet A, Slide 7331, Map or
Plat Records of Tarrant County, Texas, according to the Map or Plat thereof recorded Cabinet A, Slide
7331, Map or Plat Records of Tarrant County, Texas and lying along the Northwest line of that tract of
land conveyed to Waddle Partners, LTD., Waddle Management Trust, General Partner C/0 Bobby G.
Waddle, Trustee, by deed recorded in Volume 98060, Page 4238, Deed Records of Tarrant County,
Texas, and lying along the centerline of Hanger Lowe Road (public right-of-way), from which a 5/8 inch
iron rod found online in a Southerly direction at a distance of 1.35 feet for reference and from which a
5/8 inch iron rod found bears North 28 degrees 22 minutes 23 seconds West, a distance of 28.06 feet for
witness;

THENCE South 59 degreés 23 minutes 17 seconds West, along the centerline of Hanger Lowe Road, a
distance of 630.54 feet to a 1 /2 inch iron rod found for corner;

THENCE North 29 degrees 26 minutes 56 seconds West, departing the centerline of hanger Lowe Road, a
distance of 29.60 feet to a 1 /2 inch iron rod found for corner, said corner being the East corner of Lot 12
of The Harbour at Grand Peninsula, Phase 2, an Addition to Tarrant County, Texas, according to the Map
or Plat thereof recorded in Cabinet A, Slide 8785, Map or Plat Records of Tarrant County, Texas;

THENCE North 30 degrees 34 minutes 43 seconds West, along the Northeast line of said Lot 12 of said
Harbour at Peninsula Addition, passing at a distance of 275.92 feet to a

1 /2 inch iron rod found on line for reference at the East corner of Lot 9 of said Harbour at Peninsula
Addition, continuing at a distance of 327 .92 feet to a 1 /2 inch iron rod found online for reference at a
East corner of Lot 8 of said Harbour at Peninsula Addition, continuing at a distance of 380.05 feet to a 1
/2 inch iron rod found online for reference at a East corner of Lot 7 of said Harbour at Peninsula
Addition, continuing at a distance of 432,04 feet to a 1 /2 inch iron rod found on line for reference at a
North corner of Lot 7 of said Harbour at Peninsula Addition, and continuing a total distance of 662. 76
feetto a 1/2 inch iron rod found for corner, said corner being lying along the Northeast line of Lot 1 of
The Harbour at Peninsula Addition and being the South corner of Lot 17, Block T of said Harbour at
Peninsula Addition;

THENCE North 59 degrees 40 minutes 11 seconds East, along the Southeast line of said Lot 17, Block T of
said Harbour at Peninsula Addition, a distance of 629.55 feet to a 1 /2 inch iron rod found for corner,
said corner being an inside "ell" corner of said Lot 17, Block T of said Harbour at Peninsula Addition;

THENCE South 30 degrees 36 minutes 44 seconds East, along the Southwest line of said Lot 17, Block T
of said Harbour at Peninsula Addition, a distance of 689.26 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and
containing 435,044 square feet or 9.99 acres of land.



H

Exhibit B - Concept Plan
Page 1 of 1

ADJACENT SINGLE FAMII

ENTIAL

N594011"E 62055

EVELOPMENT

—EXISTING FENCE TO REMAIN

e s
: \ . |
wsourr N |
By N .
o & Lr % or % or & or & T & T ¥ o7 Lot
THE HARBOUR ] N 3 F o s Fow oy s fow 20
e . 1 1
EXISTING FENCE | |
/ TOREMAIN 1 |
s2s0 s2s0 wo | aw s2s0 w250 wo | aw
ey LoT 10
et 7
o J—
B & b —srrrence
- 1225 | MAIL KIOSK | MAINTENANCE EASMENT
225 £
" vdr
- S N S Fl ol
bt se2
5 LoTo Lot 21
° B g 8
3 ] & 3 3 &
11600 3 1728 1a1.5 El 3 13825
B - - Y r T T
SR S
5.2, 5L LoT8 . . LoT 22 . LoT 31 A , LoT 40 I
e 8 5 5 5 Newe e
3 8 g 3 3 ce
1000 w775 . w25
_— .
LoT7 5 5 Lot 23 N LoT 32 N LoT 41
g g H 7 o 17,81
. 1600 1775 1775 13825 RAINAGE ESH
INS ° &
e 5 LoT6 . . LoT 24 LoT 33 . N LoT 42
s b H ] H H
. g H 2 g H
g 116,00 50 13775 7.5 50 13826
THE HARBOURAT B — e — -— e —— -
SOz B B
8 ‘ .
LOT 5 R N LOT 25 i LOT 34 N . LOT 43 g
3| 8 3 8 3 :
' s s s 3
INSULA PriASE f —{ g
o ot H
LoT4 . | LoT 26 7 LoT 35 N N LoT 44
g 1@ g E] H
H - .
SRAND PENNSULA PHASE 2 |
Lot 3 5 , Lot 27 N LOT 36 5 , LoT 45
1600 s s w25
-
ot LoT2 . ls LoT 28 » Lot 37 . LOT 46
Ao 7E se2 g g H E]
1o s s 125
. - ]
LOT 1 H H . LoT 38 H LoT 47 .
& NEWVASONRY FENCE ! 3 .
g TO ALIGN WITH AND LOT 29 gl ~NEwwsonRy FeNcE NEWMASONRY FENCE &
MATCH EXISTING ) - TO MATCH EXISTING TOMATCH EXISTING
- A K\L__‘_‘ﬂ_____J_ e o
- JELE
1N TELE
— - B B Tl ~
swamsere zem0 Worauereaior Trove o HANGERLOWEROAD - ol brrenion it PRl T aurrer o
e Y
RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT

TO TARRANT COUNTY, TEXAS
VOL, 1584, PG, 331, DRT.C.T,

“\_rionr-or-nay EAsevENT
TG TARRANT COUNTY. TEXAS
VoL 1554, 6. 535, DRTGT.

LOYD PARK

W. CAMP WISDOM RD

LYNN CREEK PARK

IO POOL LAKE

ESTES PARK

LAKE RIDGE Pryry

@ VICINITY MAP

N

SITE DATA SUMMARY:

9.99 TOTAL ACRES

4 COMMON LOTS

47 RESIDENTIAL LOTS
MINIMUM LOT WIDTH = 52'-0"
MINIMUM LOT DEPTH = 116-0"

THE CONCEPT PLAN IS INTENDED TO BE A
GRAPHIC DEPICTION OF THE LIKELY LOT
AND BLOCK CONFIGURATION, STREET
LAYOUT, AND AMENITY PLAN OF THE
DEVELOPMENT. IT IS NOT INTENDED TO
CONSTITUTE A FINAL DESIGN OR
APPROVAL, IMPLIED OR OTHERWISE, OF

CHS ARCHITECTS, INC.

ARCHITECTURE / INTERIOR DESIGN
MASTER PLANNING / FEASIBILITYSTUDIES

2500 N.E. GREEN OAKS BLVD. - SUITE 200

ARLINGTON, TEXAS 76006
(817)649-0885 / METRO 640-3199

1911408

THE DEVELOPMENT. THE ULTIMATE
DEVELOPMENT DESIGN WILL BE BASED ON

MINIMUM HOUSES SIZE = 1,800 SF

@ @ PROPOSED SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT
T

THE APPROVED DEVELOPMENT
STANDARDS AND/OR SITE LIMITATIONS AT
THE TIME OF FINAL PLATTING.

EXISTING METES AND BOUNDS FOI
3517 and 3535 Hanger Lowe Road

Being a fract of land situated in the Baais Estes Survey, Abstract No. 1707, Tarrant
Counly, Texas, same being that fract of lond conveyed to Lois Darlene Durbo, Trusfee of
the Durbo Family Revocable Trust, by deed recorded in Insirument Nos. 0219056422 (Tract
1), D219056420 (Tract2), D219056418 (Tract 3), D219056419 (Tract 4), D219056417 (Tract
5), D217153411 (Tract 6), Official Public Records of Tarrant County, Texes, and being more
particularly described by mefes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING of a point for comer, said comer being the South cornar of fhat tract of land
conveyed ‘o Lot 17, Block T, of The Landing at Grand Peninsula, by deed recorded
Cabinet A, Slids 7331, Map or Plat Records of Tarrant County, Texas, eecording 16 the Map
or Plat thereof recorded Cabinet A, Slide 7331, Map or Plat Records of Tarrant County,
Texas and lying along the Northwest line of fhat fract of lond conveyed to Waddle Partners,
LTD., Waddle Management Trust, General Partner C/0 Bobby G. Waddle, Trustee, by deed
recorded in Volume 98060, Page 4238, Deed Records of Tarrant Couny, Texas, and lying
along the centerline of Hanger Lowe Roac (public righi-of-way), from which a 5/8 inch
iron rod found online in a Southerly direction ot a distance of 1.35 feet for reference and
from which 8 inch iron red found bears North 28 degrees 22 minufes 23 seconds
West, a distance of 28.06 feet for witness;

THENCE South 59 degrees 23 minufes 17 seconds West, along the centerline of Hanger
Lowe Road, a distance of 630.54 feet fo a 1/2 inch iron rod found for corner;

THENCE North 29 degrees 26 minutes 56 seconds West, departing the centerline of hanger
Lowe Road, a distance of 29.60 feet to c 1/2 inch iron rod found for corner, said corner
being the East corner of Lot 12 of The Harbour af Grand Pen'nsula, Phase 2, an Addition
fo Tarrant County, Texas, according fo the Map or Plat thereof recorded in Cabinet A, Slide
8785, Map or Plat Records of Tarrant County, Texas:

THENCE North 30 degrees 34 minutes 43 seconds West, along the Northeast line of said
Lot 12 of said Horbour of Peninsula Addition, passing af a distance of 275.92 feet o a
1/2 inch iron rod found online for reference af the East cornsr of Lot 9 of said Harbour
ot Peninsula Addition, continuing af a distance of 327.92 feet fo a 1/2 inch iron rod
online for reference at o East corner of Lot 8 of said Harbour at Peninsula
Addition, confinuing at a distance of 380.05 feet fo a 1/2 inch iron rod found online for
reference at a East corner o 7 of said Harbour af Peninsula Addifion, confinuing at a
distance of 432.04 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod found online for reference at a North
corner of Lot 7 of smd Horbuur at Peninsula Addition, and continuing a tofal distance of
662.76 feet fo o 1/2 i n rod found for corner, said comer being lying along fhe
Norinsast fine. of Lat- 16l The. Horsour a: Penineute Addion and being the South corner
of Lot 17, Block T of said Harbour at Peninsula Addition;

THENCE North 59 degrees 40 minutes 11 seconds Eost, along the Southeast line of said
Lot 17, Block T of said Harbour ot Peninsula Addifion, a distance of 629.55 feet to a 1/2
inch iron rod found for corner, said corner being an inside ‘ell’ corner of said Lot 17,
Block T of said Harbour at Peninsula Addition;

THENCE South 30 degrees 36 minules 44 seconds East, along the Southwesi line of said
Lot 17, Block T of said Harbour af Peninsula Addition, a disiance of 689.26 feet fo the
POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 435,044 square feet or 9.99 ccres of land.

GRAPHIC SCALE
4

CASE NUMBER: 2200501

COPYRIGHT (©) CHS ARCHITECTS

THE LAKESIDE

3517 AND 3535 HANGER LOWE ROAD,
GRAND PRAIRIE, TX 75054

— |

=

SITE

. J




PiOakhollow'Hangar Lowe Grand Prairie Residential Developmenti03_DesigniMasonry Wall - Hanger Lows.rvt

Exhibit C - Wall and Entry Feature
Page 1 of 2

(111
g

DEVELOPER:

QAKHOLLOW GROUP

2500 NE GREEN OAKS BLVD., SUITE 200
ARLINGTON, TX 76006

ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN - 3D RENDERING

CHS ARCHITECTS, INC.

PROJECT NUMBER:

]
J

1911408

2500 NE GREEN OAKS BLVD., SUITE 200
ARLINGTON, TEXAS 76006

{817) 640-3199

04-23-2020

THE LAKESIDE

3535 HANGER LOWE ROAD
GRAND PRARIE, TX 75054

COPYRIGHT (C) CHS ARCHITECTS )

t,

=




Pi0akhollow'Hanger Lowe Grand Prairie Residertial Developmenti03_DesigrMasanry Wall - Hanger Lowe.rvt

Exhibit C - Wall and Entry Feature
Page 2 of 2

DEVELOPER:

OAKHOLLOW GROUP

2500 NE GREEN OAKS BLVD., SUITE 200
ARLINGTON, TX 76006

STONE MATERIAL TO MATCH ADJACENT
"THE HARBOUR AT GRAND PENINSULA"
SCREENING WALL END PIECES

SCREENING WALL

AIERERRRRINARARRRINRRARANINAR IHIHIIH

PR e TSl IIIII !
{ | ¥
RERETEIN’ FEBEENENY lllﬂlw munnn-lllu Eb'
'l_l'.'r'ﬂl V‘ﬂ;l'ﬁl! n g.
( ' WY& SHEE lllllll

MASONRY WALL TO MATCH ADJACENT
"THE HARBOUR AT GRAND PENINSULA"

e

i -4
Ll LI Illl.lllll !;‘-;III

-llmmlllnnl nfm

L 1[0 ﬁﬁ“-ml

COLUMN SPACING
NOT TO EXCEED 50' O.C.

ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN - ELEVATION

COPYRIGHT (©) CHS ARCHITECTS J

*u,

g
w
E
@
o
=8
Jd 5B
=z
[ Oé
G Erg
E g0
i
< =
w 83K
& 5%&
T
& =3
€ g| &
2| 8
- =
Er o
s &
o a
% 2z
— 08
wn 5e
W £
'_
X Sy
i
<C EE
- o
<z,:n.
0 <
R
l_ o O




it and City of Grand Prairie 300 W, Main Sireet

‘ 3 Grand Prairie, Texas
T E X A8

Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: 20-9876 Version: 1 Name: TA200401 — Amend Article 4 and Article 30, stores.
Type: Ordinance Status: Public Hearing

File created: 3/16/2020 In control: Planning and Zoning Commission

On agenda: 5/11/2020 Final action:

Title: TA200401 - Text Amendment - Amend Article 4 and Article 30 of the Unified Development Code to

update the definition of and to establish regulations for variety stores, small-format grocery stores, and
dollar stores. (On April 27, 2020, the Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval of this
request by a vote of 7-2).

City Council Action: May 19, 2020

Sponsors:
Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments:
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
5/5/2020 1 City Council
4/27/2020 1 Planning and Zoning Commission

From

Chris Hartmann

Title

TA200401 - Text Amendment - Amend Article 4 and Article 30 of the Unified Development Code to update the
definition of and to establish regulations for variety stores, small-format grocery stores, and dollar stores. (On
April 27, 2020, the Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval of this request by a vote of 7-2).
City Council Action: May 19, 2020

Presenter
Savannah Ware, AICP, Chief City Planner

Recommended Action
Approve

Analysis
OVERVIEW:

Staff is proposing regulations regarding small format retail or grocery stores, often known as "dollar stores."
These stores are typically less than 12,000 square feet and offer a selection of groceries and home goods that
are more limited than a full-service grocery store. Typically, these stores have little or no fresh produce, no
fresh meat, no bakery, and no pharmacy. Food items are typically canned or frozen. Due to their small format
and low prices, these stores, with some exceptions, are built in neighborhood settings away from freeway
interchanges and larger anchored developments or power centers.

City of Grand Prairie Page 1 of 3 Printed on 5/8/2020

powered by Legistar™



File #: 20-9876, Version: 1

In the past few years, several cities around the United States, including cities in the DFW area, have passed
regulations that limit the ability of these stores to cluster near other such stores, and that require a minimum
square footage of fresh produce (fruits and vegetables). This text amendment will add similar regulations to the
Unified Development Code (UDC).

HISTORY:

e January 24, 2020: Staff mailed a letter to dollar store operators notifying them of a public stakeholder
meeting on February 13, 2020.

e February 4, 2020: Staff proposed for discussion regulations regarding dollar stores to the City Council
Development Committee (CCDC).

e February 13, 2020: Staff held a stakeholder meeting with dollar store operators.

e March 3, 2020: Staff presented proposed UDC amendments to CCDC.
ARTICLE 30 - DEFINITIONS:

Variety Store: A retail store that sells a wide variety of relatively small and inexpensive novelty and household
items, but does not typically offer for sale a large variety of fresh foods, does not typically include a pharmacy,
and does not typically exceed 12,000 square feet in size.

ARTICLE 4 - PERMISSIBLE USES:

SECTION 16 - VARIETY STORES
4.16.1 Limits on Concentration

a. Variety stores are prohibited unless the proposed use is located more than 5,000 feet from another
variety store.

b. If located at least 5,000 feet from another variety store, this use is permitted by Specific Use Permit
(SUP) only.

c. In addition to the criteria for an SUP set forth in Article 5, when reviewing a request for SUP for a
variety store use, the City Council shall consider:

1. Whether the proposed variety store will likely have a detrimental impact on the development of
grocery stores and other businesses that sell fresh and healthy food items in the area to be served
by the proposed use.

2. The availability of healthy food options in the area of the proposed use including the proximity
of full-service grocery stores within one-half ('2) mile of the proposed use and effect of the use on
the retail food environment index as defined by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention.

3. Whether the proposed use is within a food desert, as defined by the United States Department of
Agriculture at the time of application.

City of Grand Prairie Page 2 of 3 Printed on 5/8/2020

powered by Legistar™



File #: 20-9876, Version: 1

d. An SUP approved under this section must stipulate that a minimum of ten percent of the floor area of
the variety store must be dedicated to fresh produce, meat and dairy products.

e. Incidental outdoor display is prohibited at all variety stores.

f. A nonconforming variety store in existence on xxxx, may relocate on the same parcel or within the same
shopping center that it currently exists without obtaining a SUP provided the nonconforming variety store
has not been terminated as provided in Article 19, “Non-Conforming Development” and the use complies

with all other applicable regulations.

RETAIL AND
COMMERCIAL
USES

ARIETY STORE
(See Section 4.16)

*This use is prohibited unless located more than 5,000 feet from
another variety store. If located at least 5,000 feet from another
variety store, this use is permitted by Specific Use Permit only.

Body

Printed on 5/8/2020

powered by Legistar™

City of Grand Prairie Page 3 of 3



	legistar.com
	Meeting Agenda
	Legislation Details (With Text) - 20-9958
	Microsoft Word - 04-27-2020.doc
	Legislation Details (With Text) - 20-9959
	24X36 PLAT
	Sheets and Views
	24X36 PLAT


	https://grandprairie.legistar.com/View.ashx?M=F&ID=8327179&GUID=3F716753-CFEC-4A33-B5D5-68F4102ACEFE
	Legislation Details (With Text) - 20-9961
	Legislation Details (With Text) - 20-9968
	https://grandprairie.legistar.com/View.ashx?M=F&ID=8328405&GUID=F05A90B7-7528-40FE-9764-BC34CA7E3A96
	https://grandprairie.legistar.com/View.ashx?M=F&ID=8328408&GUID=0B5B3B8C-A5FD-45CB-86B3-083DC1A53685
	Legislation Details (With Text) - 20-9902
	https://grandprairie.legistar.com/View.ashx?M=F&ID=8241837&GUID=A27C08C4-CBC6-4C67-8420-31B081A435DD
	https://grandprairie.legistar.com/View.ashx?M=F&ID=8241838&GUID=64EBBDF8-53C0-4A9C-A6BF-58B41D0DE38F
	https://grandprairie.legistar.com/View.ashx?M=F&ID=8241840&GUID=13A412B3-82F9-467D-BB08-9A53A31DD972
	https://grandprairie.legistar.com/View.ashx?M=F&ID=8328736&GUID=D762D0C5-2A3A-4B01-9B4C-8EC27A717231
	https://grandprairie.legistar.com/View.ashx?M=F&ID=8328737&GUID=99E1AFF4-CEAE-442C-8A0D-1BC5DCF04ECC
	https://grandprairie.legistar.com/View.ashx?M=F&ID=8332845&GUID=EDAE67EF-A5EE-437B-914F-05C64349F2CD
	https://grandprairie.legistar.com/View.ashx?M=F&ID=8328739&GUID=A01C0C28-42E1-4D04-82F8-CFAF08BED15C
	https://grandprairie.legistar.com/View.ashx?M=F&ID=8328740&GUID=BDAB7418-5398-4FB6-BB08-57001DFF5A50
	JPI Grand Prairie_Static.xlsm
	https://grandprairie.legistar.com/View.ashx?M=F&ID=8333129&GUID=DFE37455-A219-4801-9995-8989D43B6634
	https://grandprairie.legistar.com/View.ashx?M=F&ID=8332846&GUID=CC27E771-9FB0-4EED-A05B-546F72D77B2D
	https://grandprairie.legistar.com/View.ashx?M=F&ID=8249501&GUID=F60849E6-46C1-4376-9706-20CD789C831B
	Legislation Details (With Text) - 20-9962
	https://grandprairie.legistar.com/View.ashx?M=F&ID=8333126&GUID=CC09ED39-D437-4ABD-86ED-CD15F9FE927B
	https://grandprairie.legistar.com/View.ashx?M=F&ID=8333127&GUID=C24C6C3C-6114-406C-9186-1B1FC6312D19
	https://grandprairie.legistar.com/View.ashx?M=F&ID=8333128&GUID=D95EBED8-BD70-4405-9F0C-8348BB88BBBD
	Legislation Details (With Text) - 20-9876


